


 
NORTH AURORA VILLAGE BOARD MEETING 

VILLAGE BOARD MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, June 5, 2023 

 
Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, the Village Board meeting was conducted live remotely 

via telecommunications. 
 

CALL TO ORDER  
Mayor Gaffino called the meeting to order. 
 
SILENT PRAYER - MEDITATION – PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
ROLL CALL 
In attendance:  Mayor Mark Gaffino, Trustee Jason Christiansen, Trustee Laura Curtis, Trustee Mark 
Guethle, Trustee Mike Lowery, Trustee Todd Niedzwiedz, Trustee Carolyn Salazar 
 
Staff in attendance:  Village Administrator Steve Bosco, Finance Director Jason Paprocki, Village 
Attorney Kevin Drendel, Public Works Director Brian Richter, Police Chief Joe DeLeo.  
 
AUDIENCE COMMENTS –  
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 

1. Village Boar Minutes dated 05/15/2023; Committee of the Whole Minutes dated 05/15/2023 
2. Bills List Dated 06/05/2023 FY23 in the Amount of $441,039.88 

 
Motion for approval made by Trustee Salazar and seconded by Trustee Lowery. Roll Call Vote:  Trustee 
Salazar – yes, Trustee Christiansen – yes, Trustee Curtis –yes, Trustee Guethle – yes, Trustee Lowery – 
yes, Trustee Niedzwiedz – yes. Motion approved (6-0). 
 
 
NEW BUSINESS 

1. Approval of Ordinance Approving the 1st Budget Amendment for Fiscal Year 2023-24 
 
Director Paprocki reminded the Board that the item had been discussed at the previous Committee of the 
Whole meeting.  The item was in regard to the restructuring of the Public Works department, specifically 
reclassifying the Village Engineer position to the Assistant Public Works Director/Village Engineer, it 
authorized the Foreman position and de-authorize the Street Superintendent position.  This adjustment 
resulted in no change of head count and the result on the budget was a decrease in salary and benefits of 
the Public Works Department by $78,530. 
 
Motion for approval made by Trustee Lowery and seconded by Trustee Curtis. Roll Call Vote:  Trustee 
Lowery – yes, Trustee Niedzwiedz – yes, Trustee Salazar – yes, Trustee Christiansen – yes, Trustee 
Curtis –yes, Trustee Guethle – yes. Motion approved (6-0). 
 

2. Approval of Resolution Authorizing Contract Purchase of Electricity for Street Lighting 
Through the Northern Illinois Municipal Electric Collaborative (NIMEC) Bid Process 

 
This item was a Resolution to give the Village Administrator authority to sign an electricity rate 
agreement for street lights should the bids be favorable to the Village.  Paprocki stated that the Village 



had been part of the Northern Illinois Municipal Electric Collaborative for over ten years.  The NIMEC 
bids electricity rates for the Village.  Paprocki informed the Board that the Village had received the bids 
earlier in the evening and if, upon review, the rates are favorable compared to the current floating ComEd 
rate for the street lights, and the Village could then choose to enter into an agreement. 
 
Motion for approval made by Trustee Guethle and seconded by Trustee Salazar. Roll Call Vote:  Trustee 
Guethle – yes, Trustee Lowery – yes, Trustee Niedzwiedz – yes, Trustee Salazar – yes, Trustee 
Christiansen – yes, Trustee Curtis –yes. Motion approved (6-0). 
 
VILLAGE PRESIDENT – Mayor Gaffino spoke about the first Village kite flying event.  He stated that 
the event was a success. Trustee Guethle stated that the event had been front page news in the Beacon. 
Mayor Gaffino also spoke about the Fox Valley Park District’s canoe race that traveled down the Fox 
River through North Aurora. 
 
TRUSTEES COMMENTS – None 
 
ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT – None 
 
ATTORNEY’S REPORT – None 
 
VILLAGE DEPARTMENT REPORTS 
1. Finance – None 
2. Community Development – None 
3. Police – None 
4. Public Works – None 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
Motion to adjourn was made by Trustee Guethle and seconded by Trustee Curtis. All in favor.  Motion 
approved. 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
Jessi Watkins 
Village Clerk  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA 

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, June 5, 2023 

 
Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, the Village Board meeting was conducted live remotely 

via telecommunications. 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
Mayor Gaffino called the meeting to order. 
 
ROLL CALL 
In attendance:  Mayor Mark Gaffino, Trustee Jason Christiansen, Trustee Laura Curtis, Trustee Mark 
Guethle, Trustee Mike Lowery, Trustee Todd Niedzwiedz, Trustee Carolyn Salazar 
 
Staff in attendance:  Village Administrator Steve Bosco, Finance Director Jason Paprocki, Village 
Attorney Kevin Drendel, Public Works Director Brian Richter, Police Chief Joe DeLeo.  
 
AUDIENCE COMMENTS – None 
TRUSTEE COMMENTS - None 
 
DISCUSSION 
 

1. Special Event Code 
 

Administrator Bosco explained that on occasion the Village Staff reviews the Municipal Code for any 
regulations that may be outdated or are no longer practical.  He stated that the Board was going to be 
discussing suggested updates to Outdoor Special Event Permits.  Bosco stated that the discussion would 
be focused on aspects of the Code that have been challenging from an administrative perspective, which 
were time and parking. 
Bosco said that there are times that the Staff need to make discretionary decisions regarding the time and 
parking requirements within the Code.   
Currently, the Code stated that a Special Event Permit was required when: 

o The use of any Village property is requested 
o The closure of any public street or blocking of any parking on public streets 
o The use of any commercial parking lot that reduces the number of required parking 

spaces 
o The use of mobile food vendors: 

 More than one vendor in a day 
 More than one vendor at a time 
 More than two hours at a time on any property, unless catering a private event  

o The sale of alcoholic liquor 
o Any event at which sound amplification will be used: 

 Sunday through Thursday before 10:00 am and/or after 9:00 pm; or  
 Friday and Saturday before 10:00 am and/or after 10:00 pm 

 
 Bosco explained the difference between a Special Event Liquor License which can be obtained by a civic 
groups, charitable organization, and government entities which the Mayor can sign off on.  A Special Use 
Liquor License can be obtained by a business who does not normally sell liquor but would like to utilize a 
business that has a valid Illinois State Retail Liquor License to sell liquor at an event.  The Special Use 
Liquor License currently must go before the Village Board before the Mayor can sign off on the License.  



The difficulty with this is that if the business applies too late for the item to be on a Board Meeting 
agenda, they cannot have their event. 
 
There was discussion regarding the sound amplification portion of the code, however no changes were 
discussed. 
 
The discussion turned to the parking space requirements for businesses and the nuance that makes the 
requirement challenging.  Bosco stated that the challenge with the parking requirement comes up often.  
He suggested adding a provision to the Code stating that if after internal review, the event as planned is 
deemed to create an adverse effect on parking it will require a permit.  
 
In regard to food trucks, the suggestion was to remove the food truck portion from the Outdoor Special 
Event Permits because there is a section of the Municipal Code dedicated to Mobile Food Vendors which 
encompasses all of the provisions required by the Special Event Permit.   
 
The Staff created two lists regarding the approval process for Outdoor Special Event Permits.  Each list 
suggested who they thought should have the authority to approve the permits. 

o Village Board Approval 
 The closure of any public street, posting of “no parking” signs on public streets 

or blocking of any parking on public streets 
 Any event at Which sound amplification equipment will be used: 

• Sunday through Thursday before 10:00 am and/or after 9:00 pm; or 
• Friday and Saturday before 10:00 am and/or after 10:00 pm 

*The ability to serve alcohol outside would still be required per code 
o Village Administrator Approval  

 The use of any Village property in a manner other than its intended use 
 Any event held on a non-residential property consisting of more than one tenant 

where: 
• The use of drive aisles would be used for purposes other than vehicle 

access 
• Parking spaces needed to accommodate special event guests at a 

proportional rate that would impact the amount of available parking for 
adjacent tenants 

 
In summary, the Staff was suggesting to remove the food truck provisions from the permit process, make 
the parking requirements more of a discretionary review by Staff, Liquor License goes directly to the 
mayor and everything else goes to the Village Board for approval. 
 
The Village Board was in agreement, however Trustee Lowery expressed his unease in giving authority to 
future Village Administrators.  Attorney Drendel stated that the Village Board is the governing body and 
can delegate discretion to Staff with parameters.  There was discussion regarding this, ultimately the 
Village Board was in agreement with the suggested changes.   
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION – None 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
Motion to adjourn made by Trustee Guethle and seconded by Trustee Niedzwiedz.  All in favor.  Motion 
approved.   
 



 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
Jessi Watkins 
Village Clerk 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 Vendor Description Description Account Acct Name Invoice No Inv Date
ABC Carpet 038040 Carpet Cleaning- PD 01-445-4520 Public Buildings..1 5/21/2023

Jail Cell Cleaning- PD 01-445-4520 Public Buildings..1  Police Dept 5/24/2023
Total

Ace Hardware 000030 Rope 01-445-4870 Equipment 05312023 5/31/2023
Total

Aflac 030540 AFLAC- May 2023 01-000-2053 AFLAC 968076 5/26/2023
Total

AIM 046510 Flex125- May 2023 01-430-4267 Finance Services1000657 6/1/2023
Total

Aurora Area Convention 003770 Akshar Hotel Tax/ March 2023 15-430-4752 90% Tourism C..05232023 5/23/2023
NA Inn & Studio Tax/ April 2023 15-430-4752 90% Tourism C..05202023 5/20/2023
NA Lodging Tax/ April 2023 15-430-4752 90% Tourism C..05022023 5/2/2023
NA Lodging Tax/ March 2023 15-430-4752 90% Tourism C..05082023 5/8/2023
Total

B & F Construction 015600 Inspections- April 2023 01-441-4276 Inspection Servi..17610 5/16/2023
Plan Review- Bldg A 01-441-4276 Inspection Servi..61762 5/26/2023
Total

C. O. P. S. Testing Service 010080 Applicant Testing 01-439-4380 Recruit Testing 108142 5/22/2023
Total

Camic Johnson, LTD. 03989 Adjudication 01-440-4260 Legal 149 5/30/2023
Total

Chicago Communications LLC
468149

Squad Repair 01-440-4511 Vehicle Repair ..344415 5/31/2023
Total

Cintas Corporation 041590 First Aid 60-445-4799 Misc.
Expenditures

5160339369 5/26/2023
5160339375 5/26/2023

First Aid Supplies- PW Garage 01-445-4870 Equipment 5159760671 5/23/2023
Towel & Rug Cleaning- PW Garage 01-445-4520 Public Buildings..4156384655 5/23/2023
Total

City of Aurora 027870 Microbial Analysis Tests 60-445-4562 Testing (water) 223839 5/17/2023
Total

Clarke Environmental Mosquito
000300

Mesquito Control/ Pay #2 01-445-4521 Mosquito Control001027761 3/27/2023
Total

CODE 4  047940 High Resolution Digital Images Of PD Patch 01-440-4510 Equipment/IT M..C4-1643 5/30/2023
Total

Cody Klingberg 468444 KCART Training Reimbursement 01-440-4380 Training 06022023 6/2/2023
Total

Commercial Tire Services, Inc.
038680

New Tire - Truck #144 60-445-4511 Vehicle Repair ..3330039592 5/26/2023
New Tires (2)- Truck #149 60-445-4511 Vehicle Repair ..3330039438 5/19/2023
New Tires (4)- Truck #169 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair ..3330039437 5/19/2023
Tires For PW Trucks 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair ..3330037548-..12/7/2022
Tires For PW Trucks (4) 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair ..3330038075-..2/1/2023
Tires For Squads 01-440-4511 Vehicle Repair

and Maint
3330037548-..12/7/2022
3330038075-..2/1/2023

Total
Commonwealth Edison 000330 Street Lights 10-445-4660 Street Lighting ..3771153008 5/17/2023

Street Lights/ 4 S Willowway 10-445-4660 Street Lighting ..0146092024 5/8/2023
Street Lights/ 211 River Road 10-445-4660 Street Lighting ..4007024020 5/16/2023
Street Lights/ 355 Moorfield 10-445-4660 Street Lighting ..0795092063 5/17/2023
Street Lights/ 1193 Comiskey 10-445-4660 Street Lighting ..1743032047 5/17/2023
Street Lights/ 1197 Comiskey 10-445-4660 Street Lighting ..0903075187 5/17/2023
Street Lights/ 1600 Orchard Gateway 10-445-4660 Street Lighting ..2579039064 5/8/2023
Street Lights/ 1802 Orchard Gateway 10-445-4660 Street Lighting ..0562144049 5/8/2023
Street Lights/ 1901 Orchard Gateway 10-445-4660 Street Lighting ..0835082016 5/5/2023
Street Lights/ Comiskey & Orchard 10-445-4660 Street Lighting ..2313121105 5/8/2023

$1,850.00
$500.00
$2,350.00
$22.99
$22.99
$301.16
$301.16
$147.00
$147.00
$3,197.84
$647.23
$2,139.48
$1,772.73
$7,757.28
$8,446.70
$750.00
$9,196.70
$625.00
$625.00
$350.00
$350.00
$206.00
$206.00
$8.29
$8.29

$128.22
$57.50
$202.30
$716.50
$716.50

$16,225.00
$16,225.00
$350.00
$350.00
$248.78
$248.78
$204.93
$409.86
$804.56
$358.00
$525.88
$1,814.64
$3,759.50
$7,877.37
$1,341.98
$91.31

$2,893.35
$8.02
$8.02
$8.02
$70.75
$56.57
$52.07

Accounts	Payable
To	Be	Paid	Proof	List

Bill List 6.19.23 FY23



 Vendor Description Description Account Acct Name Invoice No Inv Date
Commonwealth Edison 000330

Street Lights/ 1901 Orchard Gateway 10-445-4660 Street Lighting ..0835082016 5/5/2023
Street Lights/ Comiskey & Orchard 10-445-4660 Street Lighting ..2313121105 5/8/2023
Street Lights/ Rt56 & Rt25 10-445-4660 Street Lighting ..1425064018 5/10/2023
Water Tower/318 Butterfield 60-445-4662 Utility 1313136025 5/8/2023
Total

Control Plus, Inc 468417 Filter Bank Meters 60-445-4567 Treatment Plant..16503 5/22/2023
Total

Core & Main 039040 BBox Caps 60-445-4568 Watermain Rpr..S939471 5/26/2023
BBox Parts 60-445-4567 Treatment Plant..S807963 5/8/2023

60-445-4568 Watermain Rpr..S915204 5/26/2023
BBox Repair Lid 60-445-4568 Watermain Rpr..S920841 5/25/2023
Bbox tool 60-445-4568 Watermain Rpr..S833065 5/11/2023
Manhole Hooks 60-445-4568 Watermain Rpr..S926076 5/26/2023
Pipe Descaler 60-445-4568 Watermain Rpr..S807970 5/8/2023
Tapping Bits 60-445-4568 Watermain Rpr..S836363 5/11/2023
Total

Cory Kennedy 467973 Multimeter Training Reimb 60-445-4380 Training 06082023 6/8/2023
Total

Creekside Compost, LLC 467909 Dirt 01-445-4540 Streets & Alleys..23-05-4024 5/22/2023
Total

DACRA Adjudication Systems
467842

Adjudication- May 2023 01-440-4510 Equipment/IT M..DT 2023-05-075/31/2023
Total

De Nora MIOX Corporation 038050 Check Values MIOX 60-445-4567 Treatment Plant..9200074326 5/12/2023
Total

Dixon Engineering, Inc. 030970 Water Tower Maintenance & Inspection 60-445-4569 Water Tower R..23-0516 5/26/2023
Total

Donald E Morris Architect, PC
468287

Plan Review- March 2023 01-441-4276 Inspection Servi..03312023 3/31/2023
Plan Review- May 2023 01-441-4276 Inspection Servi..05312023 5/31/2023
Total

Drendel & Jansons Law Group
028580

Legal Services- CommDev/ April 2023 01-441-4260 Legal 5974 4/30/2023
Legal Services- General, Admin, Fin/ April 20..01-430-4260 Legal 5975 4/30/2023
Legal Services- JULIE/ April 2023 01-445-4260 Legal 5978 4/30/2023
Legal Services- Liquor/ April 2023 01-430-4260 Legal 5976 4/30/2023
Legal Services- PD/ April 2023 01-440-4260 Legal 5977 4/30/2023
Total

Dynegy Energy Services 048750 Well #4 4/7 - 5/7 60-445-4662 Utility 14653112305..5/19/2023
Well #5/ ETP 4/10 - 5/8 60-445-4662 Utility 14653112305..5/19/2023
Well #6 4/5 - 5/3 60-445-4662 Utility 14653112305..5/19/2023
Well #7 4/10 - 5/8 60-445-4662 Utility 14653112305..5/19/2023
Well #8 4/6 - 5/4 60-445-4662 Utility 14653112305..5/19/2023
Well #9 4/18 - 5/16 60-445-4662 Utility 14653112305..5/19/2023
Total

Engineering Enterprises, Inc.
467917

2022 Road Surfacing/ Ph3 21-450-4255 Engineering 77260 5/26/2023
Orchard Gateway/ Ph1 Design 21-450-4255 Engineering 77259 5/26/2023
Orchard Gateway/ Ph2 Design 21-450-4255 Engineering 77263 5/26/2023
Sewer Water Protection Plan 60-445-4255 Engineering 77262 5/26/2023
Water System Model 60-445-4255 Engineering 77261 5/26/2023
Water Tower Survey 60-445-4255 Engineering 77264 5/26/2023
Total

Feece Oil 031060 Diesel Fuel 71-000-1340 Gas/Diesel Escr..3978895 5/24/2023
Mid-Grade Fuel 71-000-1340 Gas/Diesel Escr..3978896 5/24/2023
Total

Fox Metro 029650 Service Inspections (4) 60-445-4480 New Meters,rpr..06022023 6/2/2023
Total
Refund Of Overpayment On Water Acct 60-320-3340 Water Collectio..06062023 6/6/2023

$63.02
$62.91
$79.92

$4,735.94
$7,835.79
$7,835.79
$420.94
$950.50
$394.83
$651.58
$18.48
$146.11
$461.56
$664.51
$3,708.51
$48.00
$48.00
$760.60
$760.60
$2,500.00
$2,500.00
$135.90
$135.90
$2,000.00
$2,000.00
$500.00
$500.00
$1,000.00
$1,940.25
$1,599.00
$87.75

$5,703.75
$1,667.25
$10,998.00
$8,478.35
$2,434.43
$4,223.22
$6,934.49
$5,344.00
$7,756.13
$35,170.62
$1,145.50
$5,238.00
$25,521.00
$4,654.98
$11,237.00
$1,500.00
$49,296.48
$903.67
$5,509.41
$6,413.08
$120.00
$120.00

Accounts	Payable
To	Be	Paid	Proof	List

Bill List 6.19.23 FY23



 Vendor Description Description Account Acct Name Invoice No Inv DateFox Metro 029650 Total
Francisco Carrera 468442 Refund Of Overpayment On Water Acct 60-320-3340 Water Collectio..06062023 6/6/2023

Total
Frank Marshall Electric 028510 Lamp Replacements- VH Boardroom 01-445-4520 Public Buildings..91635 5/25/2023

Lamps- VH Boardroom 01-445-4520 Public Buildings..91619 5/12/2023
New Dimmer Station- PD 01-445-4520 Public Buildings..91634 5/25/2023
Total

Geneva Construction Co. 000530 2022 Road Program Construction 21-450-4875 Capital Improve..60578 5/31/2023
2023 Road Program 21-450-4875 Capital Improve..60570 5/30/2023
Total

Global Water Technology, Inc.
467862

Water Treatment-PD & VH/ May 2023 01-445-4520 Public Buildings..88777 5/15/2023
Total

Grainger 031900 Fan Switches 60-445-4567 Treatment Plant
Repair/Maint

9700479430 5/9/2023
9700479448 5/9/2023
9721221555 5/26/2023

Safety Supplies 60-445-4799 Misc. Expenditu..9708338794 5/16/2023
Total

Great Lakes Water & Safety 468352Valve Key and Parts 60-445-4568 Watermain Rpr..1294 5/30/2023
Total

Griswold Feed & Seed Store
001770

Straw & Seed 01-445-4540 Streets & Alleys..15352 5/12/2023
60-445-4568 Watermain Rpr..14915 5/11/2023

Total
H. Linden & Sons Sewer and Water,
Inc. 467945

Well 5 Construction 60-463-4875 Capital Improve..NoA-W5-2 5/23/2023
Total

Hach Company 014100 Test for MIOX and Cells 60-445-4567 Treatment Plant..13591512 5/22/2023
Wash Bottle 60-445-4562 Testing (water) 13592358 5/22/2023
Water Reagents 60-445-4562 Testing (water) 13588045 5/18/2023
Total

Harmonic Heating & Air
Conditioning 047680

Diagnostic Service- PD 01-445-4520 Public Buildings..I-14124-1 6/2/2023
Total

Industrial Door Company 044430 Garage Door Repair- PD 01-445-4520 Public Buildings..119691 4/30/2023
Total

Janco Chemical Supply, Inc 000660Custodial Supplies- PD 01-445-4421 Custodial Suppl..290123 5/22/2023
Paper Towels- PD 01-445-4421 Custodial Suppl..290156 5/25/2023
Total

JSN Contractors Supply 041440 Camlocks 01-445-4510 Equipment/IT M..86267 5/9/2023
White Marking Paint 18-445-4570 Sewers Rpr & .. 86301 5/19/2023
Wood Lath Bundle (4) 01-490-4799 Misc. Expenditu..86331 5/31/2023
Total

Kane County Recorder 010600 Lein 60-445-4260 Legal NAUR052223 5/31/2023
Total

Kendall County Concrete 047060 Sidewalk- Hart Rd 01-445-4543 Sidewalks Rpr ..55608 6/11/2023
Total

Kiesler's Police Supply, Inc. 039910 Ammo 01-440-4383 Firearm Training IN210519 3/14/2023
Total

Kimball Midwest 467916 Connectors, Disk Ring, Washers 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair ..101037748 5/11/2023
Disc, Brass Fittings 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair ..101063516 5/17/2023
Ring Terminal 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair ..101041309 5/11/2023
Safety Glasses (24) 01-445-4422 Safety Supplies 101081295 5/23/2023
Total

Konica Minolta 024860 AP Printer Maintenance 4/21 - 5/20 01-430-4411 Office Expenses 9009328853 5/20/2023
Copier Maintenance- PW Garage/ May 2023 01-445-4411 Office Expenses 9009355600 6/1/2023
Copier Maintenance- VH/ April 2023 01-430-4411 Office Expenses 286821547-01 5/30/2023

01-441-4411 Office Expenses 286821547-04 5/30/2023
01-445-4411 Office Expenses 286821547-02 5/30/2023

$900.00
$900.00
$270.00
$1,093.88
$4,060.90
$5,424.78
$18,947.24
$898,990.69
$917,937.93
$210.00
$210.00
$171.78
$171.78
$819.44
$187.99
$1,350.99
$448.79
$448.79
$483.00
$250.00
$733.00

$200,707.94
$200,707.94
$315.45
$41.77
$606.35
$963.57
$579.00
$579.00
$1,043.50
$1,043.50
$173.50
$57.50
$231.00
$81.95
$54.60
$202.00
$338.55
$52.00
$52.00
$268.33
$268.33
$2,070.00
$2,070.00
$273.00
$142.42
$41.00
$135.60
$592.02
$9.99
$44.84
$18.55
$18.56

Accounts	Payable
To	Be	Paid	Proof	List

Bill List 6.19.23 FY23



 Vendor Description Description Account Acct Name Invoice No Inv Date
Konica Minolta 024860 Copier Maintenance- VH/ April 2023

01-441-4411 Office Expenses 286821547-04 5/30/2023
01-445-4411 Office Expenses 286821547-02 5/30/2023
60-445-4411 Office Expenses 286821547-03 5/30/2023

Total
Layne Christensen Company
025170

Well #5 Pump Maintenance 60-463-4875 Capital Improve..2475370 5/25/2023
Total

Marberry Cleaners 008430 Blanket Cleaning 01-440-4450 Prisoner Mtce &..15115F 5/1/2023
Total

Menards 016070 Black Spray Paint 01-445-4510 Equipment/IT M..6493 5/12/2023
Drilling Hammer 01-445-4870 Equipment 6492-01 5/12/2023
Filters & Ratchet Straps 60-445-4567 Treatment Plant..4842-01 4/17/2023
Flowers, Weed Killer 01-490-4761 Beautification C..7410 5/25/2023
Garbage Bags 01-445-4421 Custodial Suppl..4582-03 4/13/2023
Heavy Duty Garbage Bags 01-445-4421 Custodial Suppl..4452 4/11/2023
Hose Reel & Hardware 60-445-4567 Treatment Plant..5547 4/28/2023
Misc Supplies/Tools 60-445-4567 Treatment Plant..6437 5/11/2023
Mulch 01-445-4530 Public Grounds/..6738 5/16/2023
Padlocks 01-445-4870 Equipment 7155 5/22/2023
Parts to Mount Meters 60-445-4567 Treatment Plant..7337 5/24/2023
Pipe and Fittings 60-445-4567 Treatment Plant..6675 5/15/2023
Pipe Couplers for BBox's 60-445-4568 Watermain Rpr..6990 5/19/2023
Pruning Sealer 01-445-4532 Tree Service 4582-02 4/13/2023
Rope & Plywood 60-445-4568 Watermain Rpr..5438 4/26/2023
Safety Vests 01-445-4422 Safety Supplies 6492-02 5/12/2023
Strut Clamp 60-445-4567 Treatment Plant..1373-02 2/16/2023
Supplies 60-445-4567 Treatment Plant

Repair/Maint
6510 5/12/2023
6990-01 5/19/2023

Tarps 01-445-4870 Equipment 4989 4/19/2023
Toolbox 60-445-4568 Watermain Rpr..4842-02 4/17/2023
Truck Hitch 60-445-4511 Vehicle Repair ..1373-01 2/16/2023
Truck Side Boards 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair ..4582-01 4/13/2023
Tubing and Shelf 60-445-4567 Treatment Plant..6758 5/16/2023
Velcro 01-445-4421 Custodial Suppl..6742 5/16/2023
Wand, Nozzle, Sealant 01-445-4870 Equipment 6693 5/15/2023
Wire/Pipe/Supplies 60-445-4567 Treatment Plant..2230 3/2/2023
Total

Metro West COG 032210 4.20 Meeting - Bosco 01-430-4390 Dues & Meetings5068-01 6/12/2023
4.20 Meeting - Gaffino 01-410-4390 Dues & Meetings5068-02 6/12/2023
5.25 Meeting - Bosco 01-430-4390 Dues & Meetings5106-01 6/1/2023
5.25 Meeting - Gaffino 01-410-4390 Dues & Meetings5106 6/1/2023
Total

Mid American Water 013680 Coupling, Zip Tie, Water Stopper 01-445-4544 Storm Drain Ma..215936A 5/2/2023
Valves & Risers 60-445-4568 Watermain Rpr..216449A 5/12/2023
Total

Midwest Occupational Health M.S.
051110

Random Screening 01-445-4799 Misc. Expenditu..211488 6/1/2023
Total

Mooney & Thomas, Pc 001040 Payroll Processing- April 2023 01-430-4267 Finance Services9216351 4/30/2023
Police Pension Payment- May 2023 80-430-4581 Banking Servic..9216353 4/30/2023
Total

MSC Industrial Supply 051190 Disposable Gloves (7 Boxes) 01-445-4870 Equipment 43937167 5/30/2023
Total

North Aurora NAPA, Inc. 038730 Air Flow Sensor, Lube- Truck #182 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair ..440002 5/26/2023
Battery & Deposit- Truck #169 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair ..439984 5/26/2023
Battery & Deposit- Truck #174 01-445-4411 Office Expenses 439825-02 5/24/2023
Bolts- 2015 Ford F250 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair ..439312 5/17/2023

$18.56
$18.56
$129.06

$34,765.32
$34,765.32
$16.00
$16.00
$20.94
$15.99
$125.86
$117.87
$29.98
$74.95
$200.08
$351.92
$98.80
$14.99
$114.60
$47.42
$70.46
$17.98
$165.13
$51.97
$205.77
$87.12
$95.88
$189.99
$10.10
$144.98
$18.35
$22.19
$43.98
$93.04
$72.29

$2,502.63
$45.00
$45.00
$50.00
$50.00
$190.00
$168.80
$883.00
$1,051.80
$65.00
$65.00
$975.00
$75.00

$1,050.00
$133.90
$133.90
$176.43
$163.98
$163.68

Accounts	Payable
To	Be	Paid	Proof	List

Bill List 6.19.23 FY23



 Vendor Description Description Account Acct Name Invoice No Inv Date
North Aurora NAPA, Inc. 038730

Battery & Deposit- Truck #174 01-445-4411 Office Expenses 439825-02 5/24/2023
Bolts- 2015 Ford F250 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair ..439312 5/17/2023
Bolts- Truck #164 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair

and Maint
438874 5/11/2023
439402 5/18/2023
439414 5/18/2023

Brake Caliper- Truck #164 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair ..438906 5/11/2023
Caliper- 2015 Ford F250 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair ..438864 5/11/2023
Disposable Gloves 01-445-4870 Equipment 439730 5/23/2023
Flange Bolt 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair ..440268 5/31/2023
New Brakes- 2015 Ford F250 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair ..438863 5/11/2023
New Brakes- 2016 Ford F450 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair ..439264 5/17/2023
Oil For PW Watering Truck 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair ..439116 5/15/2023
Oil Pan, Air Filter- Truck #164 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair ..438867 5/11/2023
Reflectors 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair ..439001 5/12/2023
Socket 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair ..439392 5/18/2023
Squad Parts 01-440-4511 Vehicle Repair

and Maint
439334 5/17/2023
439825-01 5/24/2023
440036 5/26/2023

Throttle Unit, Carburetor Cleaner- Truck #169 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair ..439801 5/24/2023
Tool Bag 01-445-4870 Equipment 438968 5/12/2023
Tools- Truck #164 01-445-4870 Equipment 439303 5/17/2023
Transmission Fluid 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair ..440200 5/30/2023
Transmission Pan, Filter- Truck #164 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair ..440207 5/30/2023
Truck Fluids- Truck #164 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair ..439299 5/17/2023
Total

Office Depot 039370 Office Supplies 01-430-4411 Office Expenses 31147010800..5/15/2023
31155223300..5/3/2023
31155259200..5/3/2023
31288390500..5/10/2023
31508071800..5/15/2023

01-441-4411 Office Expenses 31155223300..5/3/2023
31155259200..5/3/2023
3126250130015/8/2023
31288390500..5/10/2023
31507164800..5/18/2023
31508071800..5/15/2023

01-445-4411 Office Expenses 31147010800..5/15/2023
31147010800..5/15/2023
3115421250015/4/2023
31155223300..5/3/2023
31155259200..5/3/2023
31288390500..5/10/2023
31508071800..5/15/2023

60-445-4411 Office Expenses 31147010800..5/15/2023
31155223300..5/3/2023
31155259200..5/3/2023
31288390500..5/10/2023
31507164800..5/18/2023
31508071800..5/15/2023

Total
Pace Analytical Services, LLC
031940

Radium Testing 60-445-4562 Testing (water) I9555468 5/16/2023
Total

Paddock Publications, Inc. 026910 Legal Notice- CommDev 01-441-4506 Publishing 252015 5/21/2023
Total
Drinking Fountain Repair 01-445-4530 Public Grounds/..32089 6/2/2023

$13.98
$56.37
$25.96
$25.96
$11.66
$165.38
$101.47
$21.47

$1,785.65
$476.85
$8.98

$136.80
$18.92
$5.46

$163.98
$164.28
$137.88
$198.18
$19.26
$76.88
$68.94
$378.37
$103.41
$4,670.18
$27.51
$6.03
$11.70
$41.26
$13.03
$6.03
$11.70
$111.53
$41.27
$70.80
$13.04
$7.76
$13.36
$57.09
$6.03
$11.70
$41.26
$13.03
$7.77
$6.03
$11.70
$41.27
$145.26
$13.03
$729.19
$2,247.00
$2,247.00
$94.30
$94.30

Accounts	Payable
To	Be	Paid	Proof	List

Bill List 6.19.23 FY23



 Vendor Description Description Account Acct Name Invoice No Inv DatePaddock Publications, Inc. 026910 Total
Paul L Buddy Plumbing & Heating
021070

Drinking Fountain Repair 01-445-4530 Public Grounds/..32089 6/2/2023
Total

Peerless Network, Inc 468245 PRI Village/ PD 4/15 - 5/14 01-440-4652 Phones and Co..23275 5/15/2023
Total

Petty Cash 007570 Dues & Meetings 01-440-4390 Dues & Meetings06022023-01 6/2/2023
Emergency Mgmt 01-440-4558 Emergency Ma..06022023-03 6/2/2023
Gas & Oil 01-440-4440 Gas & Oil 06022023-02 6/2/2023
Misc Expenses 01-440-4799 Misc. 06022023-04 6/2/2023
Total

Preventative Maintenance Systems,
Inc. 050200

Safety Test- Truck #175, #174 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair ..221548 5/22/2023
Total

Prospan Manufacturing Co, Inc.
468437

Prospan Shores 60-445-4870 Equipment 2023-010040 6/14/2023
Total

Schaefer Greenhouses, Inc. 029340Flower Baskets (16) 01-490-4761 Beautification C..103923 5/16/2023
Flowers 01-490-4761 Beautification C..734384/1 5/17/2023
Total

Sean McCoy 034810 Training Reimbursement 01-440-4380 Training 06012023 6/1/2023
Total

Sebert Landscaping 032840 Mowing- Public Properties 01-445-4531 Grass Cutting 258336-05 5/31/2023
Mowing- SSA4 17-004-4533 Maintenance 258336-01 5/31/2023
Mowing- SSA8 17-008-4533 Maintenance 258336-02 5/31/2023

17-009-4533 Maintenance 258336-03 5/31/2023
Mowing- SSA9 17-011-4533 Maintenance 258336-04 5/31/2023
Total

Standard Equipment Company
036350

Sewer Cleaning Nozzle 18-445-4570 Sewers Rpr & .. P43109 5/10/2023
Total

Sugar Grove Development 039730 Squad Washes- May 2023 01-440-4511 Vehicle Repair ..204 5/31/2023
Total

Superior Asphalt Materials LLC
031440

Curb Repair 01-445-4540 Streets & Alleys..20230283 5/5/2023
Total

Superior Road Striping, Inc 468303 2023 Pavement Markings 10-445-4540 Streets & Alleys..826623 5/25/2023
Total

TAPCO 043400 Push Button Crosswalk 01-445-4545 Traffic Signs & ..I744383 6/9/2023
Total

Technology Management Rev Fund
007390

IWIN 01-440-4652 Phones and Co..T2326765 5/15/2023
Total

Torres Window Cleaning Co.
468445

Window Cleaning- VH, PD 01-445-4520 Public Buildings..8171 6/20/2023
Total

Uline, Inc 468220 Custodial Supplies 01-445-4421 Custodial Suppl..163366321-01 5/8/2023
New Rugs & Custodial Supplies 01-445-4520 Public Buildings..163366321-02 5/8/2023
Total

University of Illinois 002780 Tactical Firearm Training- McGrath 01-440-4383 Firearm Training UPI11513 5/24/2023
Total

UPS 051420 Postage 60-445-4505 Postage 0000Y7479E1..5/13/2023
Total

USABlueBook 035680 New Locators 60-445-4568 Watermain Rpr..00021339 5/24/2023
Rerounders & Wrench 60-445-4568 Watermain Rpr..00010126 5/12/2023
Sockets 60-445-4568 Watermain Rpr..00006329 5/9/2023
Total

Valentina Castellanos 468443 Sewer Maint Credit Refund 18-320-3350 Sewer Collection06082023-02 6/8/2023
Water Credit Refund 60-320-3340 Water Collectio..06082023-01 6/8/2023
Total

Via Carlita, LLC 467738 Truck Repair- Ford 2016 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair ..526865 4/8/2023
Total

$1,035.00
$1,035.00
$377.04
$377.04
$150.00
$60.85
$121.26
$19.40
$351.51
$85.00
$85.00

$7,589.50
$7,589.50
$1,184.00
$5,490.10
$6,674.10
$16.00
$16.00

$4,092.00
$1,157.00
$1,065.00
$331.00
$29.00

$6,674.00
$4,555.00
$4,555.00
$612.61
$612.61
$70.40
$70.40

$58,675.00
$58,675.00
$223.98
$223.98
$723.32
$723.32
$1,660.00
$1,660.00
$374.90
$1,094.00
$1,468.90
$500.00
$500.00
$19.50
$19.50

$1,979.26
$423.87
$759.72
$3,162.85
$2.50

$137.50
$140.00
$870.76

Accounts	Payable
To	Be	Paid	Proof	List

Bill List 6.19.23 FY23



 Vendor Description Description Account Acct Name Invoice No Inv Date
Via Carlita, LLC 467738

Truck Repair- Ford 2016 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair ..526865 4/8/2023
Total

Village of Montgomery 047080 LEADS Fee 01-440-4652 Phones and Co..LEADS000022 5/18/2023
Total

Waste Management 016240 Street Sweeping 01-445-4540 Streets & Alleys..0000083-201..5/16/2023
Total

Water Resources 010380 Meter for Aurora Pack 60-445-4480 New Meters,rpr..36473 5/17/2023
Meters (34), MIU (40) & Wire 60-445-4480 New Meters,rpr..26287 6/1/2023
Total

Weblinx Incorporated 031420 Website Maintenance- May 2023 01-430-4512 Website Mainte..32668 5/3/2023
Total

Williams Associates Architects, Ltd.
024930

Schematic Design- PW Facility 21-452-4501 Contractual Ser..0021730 5/19/2023
Total

Grand Total

$870.76
$471.20
$471.20

$10,170.23
$10,170.23
$9,690.00
$13,776.00
$23,466.00
$200.00
$200.00

$12,639.10
$12,639.10

$1,495,225.78

Accounts	Payable
To	Be	Paid	Proof	List

Bill List 6.19.23 FY23



 Vendor Description Description Account Acct Name Invoice No Inv Date
Alexander Negro 468235 Plan/ Zoning Commission Meeting 6/6/23 01-410-4016 Per Diem - Plan..06062023 6/6/2023

Total
Anderson Pest Solutions 019770 Pest Control- PD 01-445-4520 Public Buildings..47759874 6/4/2023

Pest Control- VH 01-445-4520 Public Buildings..47758076 6/4/2023
Total

Brackett 005890 Plan/ Zoning Commission Meeting 6/6/23 01-410-4016 Per Diem - Plan..06062023 6/6/2023
Total

Capital Printing & Die Cutting, Inc
468305

Logo For Building Doors 01-440-4799 Misc. INV-2422 6/2/2023
INV-2638 6/2/2023

Name For Door 01-440-4411 Office Expenses INV-2616 6/2/2023
New ATV & Polaris Decals 01-440-4931 Vehicle Equip F..INV-2418 6/2/2023
Total

City of Aurora 027870 APD Dispatching Fee 01-440-4653 Dispatching Ser..224018 5/17/2023
Total

Clarke Environmental Mosquito
000300

Mosquito Control/ Pay #4 01-445-4521 Mosquito Control001028541 5/25/2023
Total

Doug Botkin 047330 Plan/ Zone Commission Meeting 6/6/23 01-410-4016 Per Diem - Plan..06062023 6/6/2023
Total

Euclid Managers 049670 Short-Term Disability/ June 2023 01-000-2057 Short-Term Dis..05122023 5/12/2023
Total

Hello Weekend Partnership 468314 July 3rd Band/ Final Pay 01-490-4758 Fireworks 06092023 6/9/2023
Total

Konica Minolta 024860 AP Printer Maintenance 5/21 - 6/20 01-430-4411 Office Expenses 9009331257 6/20/2023
Total

Lexipol,  LLC 047050 Annual Law Enforcement Training/ Bulletins 01-440-4390 Dues & MeetingsINVLEX16492 5/1/2023
Total

Mark Bozik 042430 Plan/ Zoning Commission Meeting 6/6/23 01-410-4016 Per Diem - Plan..06062023 6/6/2023
Total

METRONET 467874 Phone, Internet 5/24 - 6/23 01-430-4652 Phones and Co..05242023-01 5/24/2023
01-440-4652 Phones and Co..05242023-05 5/24/2023
01-441-4652 Phones and Co..05242023-04 5/24/2023
01-445-4652 Phones and Co..05242023-02 5/24/2023
60-445-4652 Phones and Co..05242023-03 5/24/2023

Total
Micro Technology Services, Inc.
041630

Panic Alarm Renewal & Maintenance 01-440-4510 Equipment/IT M..00929032 6/2/2023
Total

North Aurora NAPA, Inc. 038730 Bolt 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair ..440345 6/1/2023
Brake Fluid 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair ..440593 6/5/2023
Brake Hose- 2016 Ford 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair ..440570 6/5/2023
Brake Pad & Rotters- 2016 Ford 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair ..440478 6/2/2023
Brake Pad- 2016 Ford 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair ..440582 6/5/2023
Oil Dry 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair ..440442 6/2/2023
Sea Foam Spray 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair ..440444 6/2/2023
Sensors 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair ..440581 6/5/2023
Washer Fluid 01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair ..440313 6/1/2023
Total

North East Multi-Regional 001520 Annual Dues 01-440-4390 Dues & Meetings322496 3/28/2023
Total

Office Depot 039370 Office Supplies 01-430-4411 Office Expenses 31467400500..6/2/2023
01-441-4411 Office Expenses 31467400500..6/2/2023
01-445-4411 Office Expenses 31467400500..6/2/2023
60-445-4411 Office Expenses 31467400500..6/2/2023

Total
Fireworks For July 3rd/ Final Pay 01-490-4758 Fireworks 06092023 6/9/2023

$50.00
$50.00
$98.45
$103.95
$202.40
$50.00
$50.00
$288.50
$288.50
$92.50

$1,035.46
$1,704.96

$155,205.60
$155,205.60
$16,225.00
$16,225.00
$50.00
$50.00
$455.84
$455.84
$4,000.00
$4,000.00
$9.99
$9.99

$10,900.55
$10,900.55
$50.00
$50.00
$940.70
$1,903.40
$720.74
$764.94
$831.35
$5,161.13
$2,750.00
$2,750.00
$21.47
$37.48
$51.23
$165.90
$101.52
$38.20
$34.27
$191.84
$172.04
$813.95
$3,420.00
$3,420.00
$3.71
$21.87
$3.71
$3.71
$33.00

Accounts	Payable
To	Be	Paid	Proof	List

Bill Lists 6.19.23 FY24



 Vendor Description Description Account Acct Name Invoice No Inv DateOffice Depot 039370 Total
Pyrotecnico Firewoks Inc 468272 Fireworks For July 3rd/ Final Pay 01-490-4758 Fireworks 06092023 6/9/2023

Total
Quality Concerts 030560 Sound For July 3rd Event/ Final Pay 01-490-4758 Fireworks 06092023 6/9/2023

Total
Richard Newell 468236 Plan/ Zoning Commission Meeting 6/6/23 01-410-4016 Per Diem - Plan..06062023 6/6/2023

Total
Springbrook Software LLC 467920 CivicPay IVR Subscription 5/31/23 - 7/31/23 60-445-4510 Equipment/IT M..INV-013039 5/31/2023

CivicPay Online Subscription 8/1/23 - 7/31/24 60-445-4510 Equipment/IT M..INV-013036 6/2/2023
Total

Thomas  Lenkart 032550 Plan/ Zoning Commission Meeting 6/6/23 01-410-4016 Per Diem - Plan..06062023 6/6/2023
Total

Grand Total

$15,375.00
$15,375.00
$900.00
$900.00
$50.00
$50.00
$418.54
$3,480.00
$3,898.54
$50.00
$50.00

$221,355.96

Accounts	Payable
To	Be	Paid	Proof	List
Bill Lists 6.19.23 FY24



19-Jun-23 Village Board Meeting

NAME EVENT
EXPENSE or 

REIMBURSEMENT
DATE  AMOUNT 

Mark Gaffino Metro West April Meeting Expense 4/27/2023  $     45.00 

Mark Gaffino Metro West May Meeting Expense 5/25/2023  $     50.00 

 TOTAL  $     95.00 

Travel and Expenses for Business Purposes







Village of North Aurora 
Memorandum 

 
 
To: 

 
President and Village Board of Trustees 

 
From: 

 
Jason Paprocki, Finance Director 

 
CC: 
 
Date: 

 
Steven Bosco, Village Administrator 
 
June 19, 2023 

 
RE: 

 
Public Works Mechanic 

 
As part of a restructuring plan for the Public Works department, staff has approached the 
International Union of Operating Engineers Local 150 regarding the creation of a 
Mechanic position.  Currently, one of the Public Works Laborers performs in-house 
service on Village vehicles when practical.  Given the timing of a recent Public Works 
restructure, staff felt the timing was best to address this now. 
 
The Mechanic pay range falls between the Crew Leader and Foreman ranges.  The 
Mechanic starting pay is $67,569 and top of range is $90,854.  For reference the current 
range for the Laborer position is $53,934 to $74,942.  This change would transfer one 
Public Works Laborer position to the Mechanic position, resulting in no headcount 
increase.  The Mechanic would still be on call and perform other department wide 
extraneous duties, such as snow plowing, special event setup, and assistance on water 
main breaks. 
 
The estimated increase to the FY 2023-24 budget related to this position reclassification 
is $3,930 in salary and benefits the first year.  Although the Mechanic position increases 
the FY 2023-24 budget, the previously approved Public Works restructure (which 
reclassified the Village Engineer to Assistant Public Works Director/Village Engineer, 
deauthorized the Streets Superintendent position, and authorized the Foreman position) 
resulted in a $78,530 budget decrease.   
 
Staff is seeking approval of the attached Memorandum of Agreement with Local 150 to 
add the Mechanic position.  In addition, a copy of the job description is included. 



Page 1 of 2 

 

MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT  

REGARDING ADDITION OF CLASSIFICATION OF MECHANIC 

 

The Village of North Aurora (“VONA” or the “Employer”) and The International Union of 

Operating Engineers Local 150, Public Employees Division (“Union”), collectively referred to as 

the “Parties”, agree to the following: 

 

1. The VONA and the Union are Parties to a collective bargaining agreement (“CBA”) 

covering employees of the Employer.   

 

2. In the CBA, Article I Section 1.1, Recognition, lists the employees covered by the CBA.  

 

3. In the CBA, Article XXIII Section 23.1, Wage Rates, sets the rates for the employees 

covered by the CBA. 

 

4. Pursuant to and in accordance with Article 1 Section 2, New Classifications, the VONA 

proposed, and the Union agreed, to add the classification of Mechanic to the bargaining 

unit with the following wage scale: 

 
Step 1 Step 2 

 

Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 

$67,568.80 $70,324.80 $73,153.60 $76,148.80 $79,310.40 $83,023.20 $86,808.80 $90,854.40 

 

$32.49 $33.81 $35.17 $36.61 $38.13 $39.92 $41.74 $43.68 

 

Authorized FT: 0 

Authorized PT: 0 

 

5. Section 14.4, Certification Incentive of the Collective Bargaining Agreement, does not 

apply for all mechanic certifications required by the VONA, or any additional mechanic-

related licenses obtained by the Mechanic.  The Mechanic position is eligible for the 

certification incentive for additional non-mechanic certifications reasonably determined by 

the VONA to be reasonably beneficial to the operations of the Department. 

 

6. The VONA agrees to execute an agreed Unit Clarification Petition, upon presentment by 

the Union, accreting the title “Mechanic” in the Union.  The Parties agree that the job 

functions of Mechanic are similar to those of other Union positions, and that the title is 

properly accreted to the Union. 

 

7. Pursuant to the Parties’ discussions, all eligible employees may apply for the new 

Mechanic position and if hired, the employee will be placed on the next step that represents 

a pay increase from their current step. 

 

8. This Agreement will be considered non-precedent setting and will not be relied upon by 

the Parties to form the basis of any past practice argument. 

 

 



Page 2 of 2 

 

FOR THE VILLAGE OF NORTH 

AURORA: 

 

 

 

________________________________ 

 

 

Print Name and Title: 

 

_________________________________ 

 

Date: ____________________ 

 

FOR THE INTERNATIONAL UNION OF 

OPERATING ENGINEERS LOCAL 150, 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES DIVISION: 

 

 

______________________________________ 

 

 

Print Name and Title: 

 

_____________________________________ 

 

Date: ______________________ 

 

 

 



 
 

VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA, IL 
 

Position Description 
 

                       

Job Title  Mechanic 

Department  Public Works ‐ Streets Division 

Employment Status  Full‐Time 

Exempt/Nonexempt Status  Nonexempt 

 
 

Scope of Work 

Under the direction of the Asst. Public Works Director/Village Engineer, this position  is responsible for the 
skilled  repair  and mechanical maintenance  on  all  Village  vehicles  and  equipment,  including  diagnosing 
problems, correcting malfunctions, and performing routine preventative maintenance. Maintain records of 
work performed, parts and materials used, and time worked on each job.  Position will be periodically required 
to perform other Public Works Streets Division related tasks as directed. 

Supervision 

Received  Assistant Public Works Director/Village Engineer 

Exercised  None 

 
 

Essential Job Functions.   The job functions listed herein are neither exclusive nor exhaustive but are 
intended to be illustrative of the types of tasks the employee will most likely be expected to perform on a 
regular basis. The employee may be asked to perform different or additional tasks than the ones  listed 
here, as the needs of the employer and/or the requirements of the position change. 

 Inspects,  diagnoses,  tests,  and  repairs  and maintains  a  variety  of motorized  and  non‐motorized 
equipment, including squad cars, trucks, backhoes, tractors, snowplows, salt spreaders, and related 
equipment 

 Performs  safety  and  preventive  maintenance  on  vehicles  on  a  regular  basis;  performs  routine 
maintenance  such  as  oil  changes,  lubrication,  and  grease  jobs;  performs  preventive maintenance 
checks on oil, hoses, batteries, etc.; changes and repairs tires and wheels; inspects and repairs brakes, 
major and minor engine, electrical and exhaust system repairs 

 Performs small equipment maintenance, repairs and overhauls portable pumps, chain saws, mowers, 
and other small engine equipment   



Page 2 

 References  service  and  parts  and  repair manuals;  fills  out work  orders,  keeps  records  of  repairs 
accomplished; keeps track of inventory of parts and supplies and orders parts and supplies as needed 
and other specialized maintenance records of equipment and vehicles as necessary or required 

 Coordinates repair work with outside vendors; inspects and evaluates completed vendor work  

 Evaluates vendors’ proposals and quotes and makes recommendations for further action 

 Operates equipment and machinery necessary to perform job functions 

 Assures that all work is performed in a safe, efficient manner 

 Occasionally performs other Public Works Department related core functions of the Water Division or 
Streets Division as directed; such tasks could  include the operation of or maintenance, repair, and 
construction of Public Works infrastructure as well as snow plowing 

 Available to be on‐call as scheduled and for emergencies on 24 hour 7 days a week basis 

 Performs related duties as assigned 

Requirements of Work 

Graduation from high school (or GED), supplemented by vocational training in a variety of areas associated 
with automotive equipment; considerable experience in maintaining, repairing, and servicing automotive 
and construction vehicles and equipment; or any equivalent combination of training and experience which 
provides the following knowledge, abilities, and skills: 

Knowledge of   Methods,  materials,  tools,  and  techniques  used  in  the  repair  of  automotive 
equipment, including gasoline and diesel engines and electrical systems 

 Occupational hazards and safety precautions of the trade 

 Performance  characteristics  and  maintenance  requirements  of  vehicles  and 
equipment 

Ability to   Research and diagnose defects in automotive equipment 

 Establish and maintain effective working relationships with supervisors, coworkers, 
and residents 

 Adapt available tools and repair parts to specific repair problems 

 Interpret and work from sketches, specifications, and diagrams 

 Understand and follow oral and written instructions 

Skill in   Use of tools, specialized equipment, and technology of the mechanic’s trade 

 Oral and written communications 

Necessary Special Requirements 

Requires a valid Illinois driver’s license and the ability to obtain a Class B Commercial Driver’s License 
(CDL), with air brake and tanker endorsements within six months of hire. A minimum of six 
certificates from A.S.E. or equivalent as evidence of competence in related automotive and truck 
areas: diesel engines, brakes (automotive), brakes (trucks), air conditioning for trucks or autos, 
electrical for trucks and autos, or other recognized mechanic test specialty. Mobile Air Climate 
Systems (MACS) certifications desirable.  

 
 



Page 3 

Physical Demands  

The physical demands described here  are  representative of  those  that must be met by  an employee  to 
successfully perform the essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable 
individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions. 

 Physical working conditions which may provide exposure to air contaminates such as dust, fumes,
smoke, and disagreeable odors.

 Physical working  conditions  that may provide exposure  to  vibration while operating a piece of
equipment.

 Physical  working  conditions  that  may  provide  exposure  to  low  levels  of  illumination  and/or
awkward working space.

 Physical working conditions that may provide exposure to a variety of grades and elevations.

 Physical working conditions that may provide exposure to energized electrical circuits, natural gas
conduits, and other noxious or hazardous substances.

 Physical activity involving reaching with hands and arms, to include overhead.

 Physical  activity  involving  sitting,  standing,  walking,  bending,  crouching,  crawling,  climbing,
kneeling, pushing, pulling, stepping, and stooping.

 Physical activity  involving  lifting, carrying, moving, and  replacing heavy objects and using heavy
tools or equipment weighing 75 lbs., such as chains, pumps, motors, etc.

  June 2023 



Village of North Aurora 
Memorandum 

 
 
To: 

 
President and Village Board of Trustees 

 
From: 

 
Jason Paprocki, Finance Director 

 
CC: 
 
Date: 

 
Steven Bosco, Village Administrator 
 
June 19, 2023 

 
RE: 

 
FY 2023-24 Budget Amendment #2 

 
The attached FY 2023-24 budget amendment relates to the memorandum of agreement 
between the Village and the International Union of Operating Engineers, Local 150 for 
the addition of the Mechanic position.  This amendment authorizes one (1) Mechanic 
position and deauthorizes one (1) Laborer position.  The Mechanic position will report 
directly to the Assistant Public Works Director/Village Engineer. 
 
This change increases the FY 2023-24 budget for salary and benefits by $3,930 in total.  
There are no changes to the total authorized headcount for FY 2023-24.  Below is a 
summary of the authorized positions for the Public Works department after this 
amendment. 
 

Current Proposed
FY 23-24 FY 23-24

Public Works
Public Works Director 1.00             1.00             
Assistant Public Works Director / Village Engineer 1.00             1.00             
Civil Engineer 1.00             1.00             
Foreman 1.00             1.00             
Mechanic -               1.00             
Public Works Crew Leader 2.00             2.00             
Public Works Laborer 7.00             6.00             
Custodian 1.00             1.00             
Seasonal Labor (PT) 0.45             0.45             
Total Public Works 14.45           14.45           

Water 
Water Superintendent 1.00             1.00             
Lead Water Operator 1.00             1.00             
Water Laborer 4.00             4.00             
Total Water 6.00             6.00              



VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA 

Page 1 of 1 Pages 

Ordinance No. __________________ 
An Ordinance Approving the 2nd Budget Amendment for Fiscal Year 2023-24 

 
 
 WHEREAS, the Village of North Aurora has adopted the Budget Act, and approved a 
Budget for the 2023-24 Budget Year (hereinafter “budget year”); and 
 
 WHEREAS, the corporate authorities of the Village have the authority to revise the 
budget without notice as long as the revisions do not increase the total budget of the Village 
beyond the funds that are available. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the President and the Board of Trustees 
of the Village of North Aurora, Kane County, Illinois, as follows: 
 

1. The recitals set forth above are adopted and incorporated herein as the material and 
significant findings of the President and the Board of Trustees as if fully stated herein. 

 
2. The budget amendment summarized in the document attached hereto and incorporated 

herein as Exhibit “A” are hereby approved by the corporate authorities. 
 
Presented to the Board of Trustees of the Village of North Aurora, Kane County, Illinois this 
_____ day of ___________, 2023, A.D. 
 
Passed by the Board of Trustees of the Village of North Aurora, Kane County, Illinois this _____ 
day of ___________, 2023 A.D. 
 

Jason Christiansen _________  Laura Curtis  _________ 
 
 Mark Guethle  _________  Michael Lowery _________ 
 
 Todd Niedzwiedz _________  Carolyn Bird Salazar _________ 
 
Approved and signed by me as President of the Board of Trustees of the Village of North 
Aurora, Kane County, Illinois this _______ day of _________________, 2023 A.D. 
 
    
      ___________________________________ 
      Mark Gaffino, Village President 
ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________ 
Village Clerk 
 



Account Current Increase/ Revised
Fund Division Account Number Budget (Decrease) Budget Note

General Public Works Salaries - Regular 01.445.4020 1,142,580$     3,330$            1,145,910$     Reclassify Mechanic position
General Public Works FICA - Social Security and Med 01.445.4110 94,870            255                 95,125            Reclassify Mechanic position
General Public Works IMRF 01.445.4120 126,365          345                 126,710          Reclassify Mechanic position

TOTAL 3,930$            

Village of North Aurora
FY 2023-24
Exhibit "A"

Budget Amendment #2









































 

VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA 
BOARD REPORT 

TO:  VILLAGE PRESIDENT & BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
  CC: STEVE BOSCO, VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR 
FROM: DAVID HANSEN, VILLAGE PLANNER 
SUBJECT: PETITION 23-02: 202-208 GENESIS DRIVE - VOCATIONAL SCHOOL 

SPECIAL USE 
AGENDA: JUNE 19, 2023, REGULAR VILLAGE BOARD AGENDA 

 

ITEM 
Ordinance approving a Special Use to allow an Educational Facility, Vocational School in 
the B-2 General Business District for the property located at 202 Genesis Drive, North 
Aurora, Illinois 
 
DISCUSSION 
West Aurora School District 129 is proposing to move their existing automotive 
programming vocational school from Mooseheart to the subject property located in a B-2 
General Business District Planned Unit Development, known as the Orchard Commerce 
Center. The subject property is currently improved with a multi-use commercial strip 
center that includes an auto repair shop and three separate office tenant spaces. District 
129 would utilize the entire building for a vocational automotive training center. The 
northern portion that currently houses the auto repair shop would accommodate lab 
activities where vehicles would be used as a demonstration and practice opportunities. 
The three office spaces to the south would house and offer diagnostics, hybrid, and 
engine lab environments. In the future, District 129 may consider utilizing the three 
offices spaces for other classes such as HVAC and Fire Science. An Educational 
Facility, Vocational School is classified as a special use in the B-2 District.  
 
Staff solicited feedback from the Village Board on the proposed special use at the May 
15, 2023, Committee of the Whole meeting. The Village Board was very supportive of 
the use and only concern going forward was regarding the potential loss in tax revenue 
for the site. 
 
A public hearing was held on this petition at the June 6, 2023, Plan Commission 
meeting. The Plan Commission was comfortable with the use of the property but did 
discuss the School District’s use of signage and the plans for the building façade, 
primarily the types of colors used to paint the façade (if painted). The Plan Commission 
unanimously recommended approval of Petition 23-02, subject to the condition that staff 
review the business district design standards pertaining to the color of the building 
finishing, should the School District decide to paint the exterior façade.  



 

Staff Report to the Village of North Aurora Plan Commission 
FROM: David Hansen, Village Planner 

 
 

GENERAL INFORMATION 
                                                                                    
Meeting Date:  June 6, 2023                                 
 
Petition Number:  23-02  
 
Petitioner:  West Aurora School District 129   
 
Request:  Special use to allow an Educational 
Facility, Vocational School  
 
Location: 202 – 208 Genesis Drive (Lot 7 in 
Orchard Commerce Center Subdivision) 
 
Parcel Number: 14-01-427-003  
 
Property Size:  1.21 acres    
 
Current Zoning:  B-2 General Business District 
Planned Unit Development  
 
Contiguous Zoning:  B-2 General Business District (All) 
 
Comprehensive Plan Designation: Regional Commercial 
 
PROPOSAL 
West Aurora School District 129 is proposing to move their existing automotive programming 
vocational school from Mooseheart to the subject property located in a B-2 General Business District 
Planned Unit Development, known as the Orchard Commerce Center. The subject property is 
currently improved with a multi-use commercial strip center that includes an auto repair shop and 
three separate office tenant spaces. District 129 would utilize the entire building for a vocational 
automotive training center. The northern portion that currently houses the auto repair shop would 
accommodate lab activities where vehicles would be used as a demonstration and practice 
opportunities. The three office spaces to the south would house and offer diagnostics, hybrid, and 
engine lab environments. In the future, District 129 may consider utilizing the three offices spaces for 
other classes such as HVAC and Fire Science.  
 
An Educational Facility, Vocational School is classified as a special use in the B-2 District. Staff 
brought the proposed use to the May 15, 2023, Committee of the Whole meeting to solicit feedback 
from the Village Board. The Village Board was very supportive of the use and only concern going 
forward was regarding the potential loss in tax revenue for the site. 
 



Staff Report 23-02 
Page 2 of 2 
 

 
 
Hours of Operation 
The anticipated hours of operation for the automotive programming vocational school would be 7:00 
a.m. to 4:00 p.m., Monday through Friday. 
 
Parking 
The Educational Facility, Vocational School use requires 1 off-street parking space per 10 students 
(based on maximum enrollment) + 2 spaces per classroom. According to the petitioner, the facility 
would include 40-45 students on campus at any one time along with 1 to 2 staff members on site.  As 
such, the Zoning Ordinance would require a total of 13 parking spaces. The subject property currently 
provides a total of forty-eight (48) parking spaces.  District 129 has mentioned that most of the 
students will be bussed to the site. 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
Staff finds that the information presented meets the Standards for Specials Uses as submitted by the 
petitioner and the Use Standards regulating Educational Facility, Vocational School as set forth in the 
Zoning Ordinance. Based on the above considerations, staff recommends approval of Petition #23-02. 
 
 
 



APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL USE 

VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA 
Board of Trustees 
25 East State Street 
North Aurora, IL 60542 

I. APPLICANT AND OWNER DATA

PETITION NO. : 23-02

FILE NAME:  

DATE STAMP:  

Name of Applicant West Aurora School District 129 

Applicant Address 1877 West Downer Place, Aurora, IL 60134 

Applicant Telephone# 630-301-5000 

Email Address: jcrajg@sd129.org 

Property Owner(s) Corporate Properties Retail Centers, LLC 

Owner Address 15735 S. Bell Rd. Homer Glen, IL 60491 

Owner Telephone# ________________________ _ 

II. ADDRESS, USE AND ZONING OF PROPERTY

Address of Property 202 Genesis Drive, North Aurora, 60542 
(indicate location if no common address) 

Legal Description:  See attached legal description 

Parcel Size: 1.21 acres 

Present Use: Office/Auto Repair Shop 

Present Zoning District:  B-2 General Business District 

(Zoning Ordinance Classification) 

Ill. PROPOSED SPECIAL USE 

5-1-2023 @ 11:03 a.m.

District 129 Vocational School



Proposed Special Use: Vocational Education 

(Zoning Ordinance Classification) 
Code Section that authorizes Special Use: 17 .8.2.A 

Has the present applicant previously sought to rezone or request a special use for the property 
or any part thereof? No 

If so, when? _______________ to what district? ________ _ 

Describe briefly the type of use and improvement proposed: The use of the property would be 
for a vocational school that provides automotive programming for the students of West Aurora 

School District 129 and possibly neighboring districts. In the future additional career and 
technical education programming maybe expanded to HVAC or related field. 

What are the existing uses of property within the general area of the Property in question? The 

current property is used as a oil change facility, an real estate attorney, and a vacant hair salon, 
The adjacent properties include a car wash, dunkin donuts, PPG paints factory, and car 

dealerships across Orchard Road 

To the best of your knowledge, can you affirm that there is a need for the special use at the 
particular location? (Explain) Yes, our understanding is that we need a special use approval to 
rezone the property from commercial use to a vocational school use. 

Attach hereto a statement with supporting data that the proposed special use will 

conform to the following standards: (See attached statement) 

1. The proposed special use is, in fact, a special use authorized in the zoning district in which

the property is located.

2. The proposed special use is deemed necessary for the public convenience at that location.

3. The proposed special use does not create excessive additional impacts at public expense for
public facilities and services, and will be beneficial to the economic welfare of the community.

4. The proposed use is in conformance with the goals and policies of the Comprehensive Plan,

and all Village codes and regulations.

5. The proposed special use will be designed, located, operated, and maintained so as to be
harmonious and compatible in use and appearance with the existing or intended character of
the general vicinity.

6. The proposed special use will not significantly diminish the safety, use, enjoyment, and value
of other property in the neighborhood in which it is located.





the public hearing. These shall be in accordance with village Ordinances at the times decided 

by the Village of North Aurora. 

The undersigned hereby agrees to reimburse the Village for all costs of court reporter fees for 

attendance at and transcript of hearing(s) and other professional service fees for services 

rendered in connection with this application as defined in Appendix B of the North Aurora 

Zoning Ordinance. Such reimbursement shall be made promptly upon receipt of invoices from 

the Village, whether or not this application for special use is approved. 

I (we) certify that all of the above statements and the statements contained in any documents 

submitted herewith are true to the best of my (our) knowledge and belief. 

__ Jeff Craig ______________ _ 

Applicant or Authorized Agent 

Owner 

STATE OF ILLINOIS ) 

) ss 

COUNTY OF KANE ) 

Date 

Date 

_April 28, 2023 

I,-------------------� being first duly sworn on oath depose 

and say that I am trust officer of and that the following are all of 

the beneficiaries of the 
------------------

TRUST OFFICER 





Special Use Standards Statement

1. The proposed special use is authorized in the zoning district in which the property is

located.

2. It is necessary for the public convenience in that it is centrally located for intended

participants and does not dramatically change the use of the facilities.

3. There are not excessive additional impacts and this training facility will benefit the

community at large as students will be able to access next steps in education or the

workforce.

4. We will adhere to all Village codes and regulations.

5. We will maintain the facility to ensure the appearance of or character of the general

vicinity is of a high standard.

6. We will not negatively impact the surrounding neighborhoods.

7. This property is adjacent to a car wash and several small eatery businesses. I believe

that to be compatible.

8. Most of our students will be transported via school bus. That will be the safest mode of

transportation.

9. We are not impacting the required number of parking spaces.

10. We will continue to utilize existing utilities.

11. To the best of our ability we will conform with the requirements of this Ordinance.



Tax Parcel No Property Owner Mailing Address
15-06-302-007 KIRELAND GENESIS DRIVE NORTH AURORA LLC 18851 NE 29TH AVE STE 303 AVENTURA, FL, 33180-2813
14-01-427-022 KIRELAND GENESIS DRIVE NORTH AURORA LLC 18851 NE 29TH AVE STE 303 AVENTURA, FL, 33180-2813
14-01-427-023 GENESIS 2004, LLC 457 HAVERHILL CT SUGAR GROVE, IL, 60554
15-06-302-008 GENESIS 2004, LLC 457 HAVERHILL CT SUGAR GROVE, IL, 60554
14-01-427-020 GENESIS 2004 LLC 457 HAVERHILL CT SUGAR GROVE, IL, 60554
14-01-425-001 GENESIS 2004 LLC 457 HAVERHILL CT SUGAR GROVE, IL, 60554
15-06-301-001 GENESIS 2004 LLC 457 HAVERHILL CT SUGAR GROVE, IL, 60554
15-06-302-009 EXODUS 2006 LLC 457 HAVERHILL CT SUGAR GROVE, IL, 60554
14-01-427-024 EXODUS 2006 LLC 457 HAVERHILL CT SUGAR GROVE, IL, 60554
14-01-427-002 JUDGES 2008 LLC 457 HAVERHILL CT SUGAR GROVE, IL, 60554
14-01-427-021 OLD SECOND NATIONAL BANK 3101 OGDEN AVE LISLE, IL, 60532-1678
14-01-427-005 OLD SECOND NATIONAL BANK 3101 OGDEN AVE LISLE, IL, 60532-1678
15-06-300-021 COMMONWEALTH EDISON CO 3 LINCOLN CTR FL 4 OAKBROOK TERRACE, IL, 60181-4204
14-01-400-001 COMMONWEALTH EDISON CO 3 LINCOLN CTR FL 4 OAKBROOK TERRACE, IL, 60181-4204
15-06-300-022 COMMONWEALTH EDISON CO 3 LINCOLN CTR FL 4 OAKBROOK TERRACE, IL, 60181-4204



MIRACLEAN, INC
19 Years

in Business
Gutter Cleaning
Gutter screening

Insured, bonded.

(847)962-5882

CLUTTER
GETTING
OUT OF

CONTROL?
Keep what you love

and make the
rest history

with a
Daily Herald

ActionClassifiedAd!
Call 847-427-4444

to place your ad today!

Garage Doors

Decks

DON’T NEED IT?
SELL IT FAST

IN THE DAILY HERALD
CLASSIFIED SECTION

CALL
847-427-4444 OR

630-955-0008
TODAY TO PLACE AN AD

MEND SERVICES
• Gutter Cleaning
• Gutter Screening
• Repairs
• Installations

Credit Cards Accepted

847-951-2632

HOT
ROCKS
PAVING
Asphalt &
Concrete

Commercial
Residential

FREE ESTIMATES

847-404-4655

$200
OFF

Seniors, Vets &
First Responders

RVM
Landscaping / Snow Removal

(847)774-8655
(630)788-8978

10% OFF EARLY SIGNUP!
CALL TO GET BEST RATES!!!

$40 OFF Spring Cleanup
2 FREE LAWN CUTS w/

Season Lawn Contract
NEW CUSTOMERS ONLY

Lawn Cut from $28.00 wk
SPECIALS

? Landcape Design (6 Shrubs,1Tree,1Yd of Mulch)

$2,499
? Brick Paving (Patios, Sidewalks, Driveway)

Starting @ $15 sq ft
Retainer Walls - 20% OFF

? 20% OFF SODDING/ SEEDING
? 20% OFF MULCH
(Brown, Red, Cypress)
? 20% BED EDGING

Spring Cleanup Special
1. Detatching 2. Aeration

Most Homes @ $180
FREE EST. / SR. DISC

STEVE’S
PAINTINGSERVICES
Deck RepairsDeck Repairs
and Deckand Deck
RefinishingRefinishing
Benjamin Moore
& BEHR Materials

Call Now!
847-969-5846

Free
Estimates
38 Years

Experience
Fully Insured

Deck Maintenance

FRIDAY, MAY 19, 2023 DAILY HERALD SECTION 5 PAGE 9

Professional
Gutter Cleaning

Pressure Washing
Window Cleaning
Quality Service

847-505-5530
FREE ESTIMATES

Insured & Bonded
crystalviewwindowcleaning.com

RICH’S
POWER

WASH AND
STAIN

Professional Power
Washing Staining

and Sealing

• Decks
• Fence
• Concrete
• Siding
• Houses
richhayes@sbcglobal.net
847-962-4622
www.richshandyservice.com

CLUTTER
GETTING
OUT OF

CONTROL?
Keep what you love

and make the
rest history

with a
Daily Herald

ActionClassifiedAd!
Call 847-427-4444

to place your ad today!

DRIVE
USED
CAR

BUYERS
TO

YOUR
DOOR

with a
Classified Auto Ad!

Call 847-427-4444

Gutter Cleaning

Carpeting & Services

STEVE’S
DECK

STAINING
GETYOURGETYOUR

DECKSTAINEDDECKSTAINED
NOW!NOW!

GET ON OUR SCHEDULEGET ON OUR SCHEDULE
CALL NOWCALL NOW

847-969-5846847-969-5846

Benjamin Moore
& BEHR Materials

Free Estimates
35 Years Experience

Fully Insured

VISA &
MASTERCARD
ACCEPTED

Fencing

ACCURATE CONCRETE &
PROPERTYMAINTENANCE
Licensed • Bonded • Fully Insured

Free Estimates
• Patios

• Driveways
• Sidewalks

• Garage Floor
• Bobcat Service

• All Types - Specializing in
Brickpaving, Stamped Concrete,

& Exposed Aggregate
• Complete Remodeling

• Bathrooms
• Additions
• Kitchen

• Custom Decks
• Fences

• Flooring
• Windows & Doors

• Siding
• Electrical

SPRING SPECIAL -
15% OFF LABOR

Over 35 Years Experience

630-746-9472

No Job
Too Sm

all!

LOOKING
TO HIRE??!!
TAKE ADVANTAGE OF
THE DAILY HERALD

CLASSIFIEDS

FIRST TIME
ADVERTISERS
RECEIVE 25%
DISCOUNT

CALL KEVIN THOMSON
@ 847-427-4780

FOR YOUR
RECRUITMENT NEEDS

The Retainer
Wall Guys

(630)880-5296
(630)788-8978

? Brick Paving
Starting @ $18 sq ft

• Driveways
• Patios
• Sidewalks
• Retaining Walls

Insured & Bonded
Specializing in Retainer Walls

6 Year Warranty on Labor
CALL NOW FOR

SPRING SPECIALS!!!

Public Hearings
& Notices

If you’re saving things
for a rainy day...

STOP!
You can expect sunshine and fast re-
sults when you place ad in the Daily
Herald Classified. To place an ad or
for more information call today...

847-427-4444 or
630-955-0008

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
BEFORE THE VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA

PLAN COMMISSION, NORTH AURORA, ILLINOIS
Notice is hereby given that the Village of North Aurora
Plan Commission will conduct a Public Hearing on
Tuesday, June 6, 2023 at 7:00 p.m. at the North Aurora
Village Board Meeting Room, 25 E. State Street, North
Aurora, Illinois.
This Public Hearing will be conducted by the Plan
Commission to consider an application from West Aurora
School District 129 (“Applicant”) for a Special Use to allow
an Educational Facility, Vocational School in the B-2
General Business District on the property located at
202 Genesis Drive, North Aurora, Illinois (“Subject
Property”). Property Index Number: 14-01-427-003.
The Subject Property is legally described as follows:
PARCEL 1:
LOT 7 IN ORCHARD COMMERCE CENTER SUBDIVI-
SION, BEING A SUBDIVISION OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4
OF SECTION 1, TOWNSHIP 38 NORTH, RANGE 7, EAST
OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, AND PART OF
THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 6, TONWSHIP 38
NORTH, RANGE 8, EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL
MERDIAN, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF RE-
CORDED SEPTEMBER 16, 2005 AS DOCUMENT
2005K110890, IN THE VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA,
KANE COUNTY, ILLINOIS.
The address of the Applicant is 1877 West Downer Place,
Aurora, IL 60134. The Applicant’s phone number is (630)
301-5000.
Applications have been filed by the petitioner and are
known as Petition #23-02. The application for Special Use is
on file at the office of the North Aurora Community
Development Department and is available for public
inspection. Public comments will be taken at the public
hearing. Further information is available by contacting the
Community Development Department at 630-897-1457.
DATED: This 28th day of April, 2023.
/s/ Mike Toth
Community and Economic Development Director

Published in Daily Herald May 19, 2023 (4599431)

FAST ACTION ADS
Daily Herald

Classified
847-427-4444 or

630-955-0008

Public Hearings
& Notices

Notificación de Reunión Pública
El Distrito 303 llevará a cabo una reunión de manera
virtual el lunes 22 de mayo del 2023 a las 11:30 am. Si
está interesado en asistir, por favor, contacte a Alexis.
Hanson@d303.org para el enlace a la reunión virtual.
El propósito de la junta será para discutir los planes del
distrito para proporcionar servicios de educación especial
para estudiantes con discapacidades que asisten a escuelas
privadas colocadas por los padres y a escuelas en casa
dentro del distrito para el año escolar 2023-2024.
Si usted es un padre de un estudiante educado en casa que
ha sido o puede ser identificado con una discapacidad y
usted reside dentro de los límites del Distrito Escolar de la
Unidad Comunitaria 303, se le anima a asistir. Si tiene más
preguntas relacionadas con esta reunión, por favor,
póngase en contacto con Alexis Hanson, Directora
Asociada de Intervenciones llamando al 331-228-6808.

Published in Daily Herald May 19, 2023 (4600150)

FAST ACTION ADS
Daily Herald

Classified
847-427-4444 or

630-955-0008

LOOKING
TO HIRE??!!
TAKE ADVANTAGE OF
THE DAILY HERALD

CLASSIFIEDS

FIRST TIME
ADVERTISERS
RECEIVE 25%
DISCOUNT

CALL KEVIN THOMSON
@ 847-427-4780

FOR YOUR
RECRUITMENT NEEDS

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE FOR SPECIAL USE
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN of a public hearing to be

held before the Village of Elburn Planning Commission on
June 6, 2023, at 7:00 p.m. at the Village Hall of the Village of
Elburn located at 301 E. North Street, Elburn, Illinois. The
purpose of the public hearing is to hear comments for and
against the petition for a special use to vary section 7.4 of
the Village of Elburn Zoning Ordinance to allow short term
rentals for the property located at 113 Babcock Street,
Elburn, Illinois, legally described as follows:
LOTS 4 AND 5 OF READ'S ADDITION TO BLACKBERRY
(NOW ELBURN) THE VILLAGE OF ELBURN, KANE
COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

The existing zoning classification of the property is R1.
The name and address of the legal and beneficial owner(s)
of the property for which the special use is requested is
Prestige Worldwide Enterprises, LLC, PO Box 100, Maple
Park, Illinois, 60151.

DATED: May 16, 2023
VILLAGE OF ELBURN

Published in Daily Herald May 19, 2023 (4600195)

Public Information Meeting
Offer by the Village of
Schaumburg
MCCONNOR PARKWAY
IMPROVEMENTS
The Village of Schaumburg
is conducting a preliminary
engineering study for
McConnor Parkway from
Meacham Road to Golf
Road in Schaumburg, IL.
This project will consist of
reconstructing the existing
pavement, driveway apron
replacement, shared use
path and sidewalk improve-
ments, drainage system im-
provements, modernizing
the traffic signals, and pro-
viding additional turn lanes
at the intersection of
McConnor Parkway and
Golf Road. The project is
currently in the preliminary
engineering phase and con-
struction is tentatively
planned for 2025.
The preferred alternative
under consideration has po-
tential impacts to some ad-
jacent commercial proper-
ties along McConnor
Parkway. The right-of-way
acquisition and relocation
assistance information will
be available as required by
the Uniform Relocation As-
sistance and Real Property
Acquisition Regulations for
the Federal and Federally
Assisted Programs, 49 CFR
24.
Any interested person who
believes a public informa-
tion meeting should be held
for this project may request
a meeting by contacting:
Karyn Robles
Director of Transportation
101 Schaumburg Court
Schaumburg, IL 60193
krobles@schaumburg.com
(847) 923-3859
To be considered, requests
must be received between
the dates of May 26, 2023,
and June 16, 2023. A meeting
will be held if the public
demonstrates sufficient
interest.
This is a federally funded
project, and the public infor-
mation meeting is being of-
fered as part of the National
Environmental Policy Act
(NEPA) requirements and
in accordance with the Illi-
nois Department of Trans-
portation’s public involve-
ment policy.
Maps, drawings, aerial
photography, the Draft Pro-
ject Development Report,
and project related informa-
tion will be available for
viewing and inspection by
the public at the Village of
Schaumburg at the above
address. If additional infor-
mation is desired, please
contact Karyn Robles.
Published in Daily Herald
May 5, 19, 2023 (4599481)

AVOID
SCAMS
You can avoid

would-be scammers by
following these

common-sense rules:

• DEAL LOCALLY
WITH FOLKS YOU
CANMEET IN
PERSON.

Follow this one rule and
avoid 99% of scam

attempts.

• DONOTRENT
HOUSINGOR

PURCHASEGOODS
SIGHT -UNSEEN.

That amazing rental or
cheap itemmay not
actually exist.

• NEVERWIRE FUNDS
TOASTRANGER.

Anyone who asks you to
do so is likely a
scammer.

• BEWARDOF FAKE
CASHIERCHECKS&
MONEYORDERS.
Banks will hold

YOU responsible
when the fake is

discovered weeks later.
•DAILY HERALD
MEDIAGROUP

IS NOTINVOLVED IN
ANYTRANSACTION,
and does not handle
payments, or "buyer

protection".

• NEVERGIVEOUT
FINANCIAL

INFORMATION
(bank account number,
social security number,

log-in info, etc.)

• DONOTSUBMIT TO
CREDITORBACK-
GROUNDCHECKS
until you havemet the
job interviewer or
landlord/agent in

person.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE FOR SPECIAL USE
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN of a public hearing to be

held before the Village of Elburn Planning Commission on
June 6, 2023, at 7:00 p.m. at the Village Hall of the Village of
Elburn located at 301 E. North Street, Elburn, Illinois. The
purpose of the public hearing is to hear comments for and
against the petition for a special use to vary section 7.4 of
the Village of Elburn Zoning Ordinance to allow short term
rentals for the property located at 309 Shannon Street,
Elburn, Illinois, legally described as follows:
THE WEST HALF OF LOTS 12 AND 13 OF READ'S
ADDITION TO BLACKBERRY (NOW ELBURN) THE
VILLAGE OF ELBURN, KANE COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

The existing zoning classification of the property is R1.
The name and address of the legal and beneficial owner(s)
of the property for which the special use is requested is
Prestige Worldwide Enterprises, LLC, PO Box 100, Maple
Park, Illinois, 60151.

DATED: May 16, 2023
VILLAGE OF ELBURN

Published in Daily Herald May 19, 2023 (4600196)

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
TAKE NOTICE that on the 5th day of June, 2023, at the hour
of 7:00 p.m., or as soon thereafter as the matter may be
heard, the Planning and Zoning Commission of the Village
of Deer Park will conduct a public hearing at Deer Park
Vehe Barn at 23570 W. Cuba Road, Deer Park, Illinois 60010
upon a petition submitted by 783 LAKE COOK
ENTERPRISES LLC as the owner of three (3) parcels
consisting of 2.47 acres located at 783 W. Lake Cook Rd.
Deer Park, IL 60074; and 719, 735 W. Lake Cook Rd.
Palatine, IL. (The “Subject Property”).
The Applicant requests approval for rezoning of 719 W.
Lake Cook Rd. and 735 W. Lake Cook Rd. from the R-1
zoning district to the Planned Development District. The
application also seeks the following: (i) annexation to the
Village of Deer Park of 719 W. Lake Cook Rd. and 735 W.
Lake Cook Rd.; (ii) plat of consolidation for all three (3)
parcels (iii) site pan approval and (iv) special use with the
following departures as allowed under Section 153.25
(A)(4) of the Village Code: a) Reduction of the required 100
feet setback from Lake Cook Road and Quentin Roads to
approximately 25 feet from Lake Cook Road and 31 feet
from Quentin Road; b) Allowance for a Planned
Development of approximately 2.47 acres village from
minimum area of five acres; c) Increase the overall size of
the monument signs from 75 sq. ft. to 100 sq. ft.; d)
Increase in the maximum height of the monument signs
from 10’ to 12’; e) Allowance for two roof signs; 7)
Reduction of required parking lot setback of 100 feet from
Lake Cook Road to 37.7 feet; and 8) other required
exceptions from applicable Village Code to accommodate
the Applicant’s proposed development.
The subject property is zoned B-2 for 719 W. Lake Cook Rd.
and 735 W. Lake Cook Rd. in Palatine and zoned PUD for
783 W. Lake Cook Rd., and only the property located at 783
Lake Cook Rd. is currently located within the corporate
limits of the Village of Deer Park.
Applicant/Owner: 783 LAKE COOK ENTERPRISES LLC
Address of Properties: 783 W. Lake Cook Rd. Deer Park, IL
60074; 719 W. Lake Cook Rd. Palatine, IL 60074; and 735 W.
Lake Cook Rd. Palatine, IL 60074
Permanent Index Numbers: 02-03-100-020; 02-03-100-022;
02-03-100-023
A copy of the application is on file with the Village Clerk of
the Village of Deer Park, IL and is available for public
inspection, please call 847-726-1648. Members of the public
are invited to attend, and an opportunity will be given to
address the Petitioner and members of the Planning and
Zoning Commission during the Public Comment portion of
the hearing. This Notice is given pursuant to the Village of
Deer Park Municipal Ordinance.
By order of the Planning and Zoning Commission, Village
of Deer Park.
Date: May 9, 2023,
David Heidtke, Chairman
Deer Park Planning and Zoning Commission

Published in Daily Herald May 19, 2023 (4600185)

Public Hearings
& Notices

UNITED STATES OF
AMERICA
STATE OF ILLINOIS
IN THE CIRCUIT COURT
OF
COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS
County Department,
Domestic Relations
Division
In Re:
Parental Responsibility
OLGA Y. SANCHEZ
MALDONADO
Co-Petitioner
and
ADALID DOMINGUEZ
NICOLAS
Co-Petitioner
Case No. 2023 D 379022
Calendar: 83

Order for Publication
The requisite affidavit for
LEGAL NOTICE publica-
tion having been filed, NO-
TICE IS HEREBY GIVEN
TO YOU, Adalid Dominguez
Nicolas, Co-Petitioner, that
this case has been com-
menced in this court against
you for Allocation of Paren-
tal Responsibilities, and
other relief.
UNLESS YOU file your an-
swer or otherwise file your
appearance in this case in
the office of this court, Third
Municipal District, Circuit
Court of Cook County, 2121
Euclid, Rolling Meadows,
Illinois, on or before June 5,
2023, A JUDGMENT OR
DECREE BY DEFAULT
MAY BE TAKEN AGAINST
YOU FOR THE RELIEF
ASKED IN THE COM-
PLAINT.
Dated: May 3, 2023
Iris Y. Martinez,
Clerk of the Circuit Court
Published in Daily Herald
May 5, 12, 19, 2023 (4599575)

NOTICE OF HEARING
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

CITY OF ELGIN
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the City of Elgin Planning
and Zoning Commission will conduct a public hearing on
the following zoning application:

Nos. 57-21 and 58-21
By The Burton Foundation, as applicant and property
owner, requesting annexation and a planned development
as a map amendment with departures from the Elgin Mu-
nicipal Code requirements for: the maximum permitted
vehicle use area, a monument graphic, the number of re-
quired replacement trees, the number of principal build-
ings per one zoning lot, the location of air conditioning
equipment, and any other departures as may be necessary
or desirable, to construct 36 townhomes within four 9-unit
buildings with rear-loaded garages, private streets, and al-
leyways, all at the property commonly referred to as
36W380 Big Timber Road (to be known as 2100 Big Timber
Road, if annexed to the City of Elgin), more specifically
identified by the Kane County Property Index Numbers:
06-04-400-073 and 06-04-400-074.
The current application for the above-described develop-
ment is available for review at the Community Develop-
ment Department, 150 Dexter Court, Elgin, IL 60120 and
online at:

www.cityofelgin.org/publichearings
Said application and the associated plans on file with the
Community Development Department and online are sub-
ject to change during the administrative and city council
review process.
The public hearing will be held on Monday, June 5, 2023 at
7:00 p.m. in the City Council Chambers, Second Floor,
North Tower, Elgin Municipal Building, 150 Dexter Court,
Elgin, IL 60120. At that time, any interested persons may
appear in person, by writing, by agent or by attorney and
present any testimony they may have pertaining to the
granting or denying of this petition.
Please direct all inquiries to the following person at the
Community Development Department, City of Elgin:

Damir Latinovic at (847) 931-5943
The City of Elgin is subject to the requirements of the
Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990. Individuals with
disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and who re-
quire certain accommodations in order to allow them to ob-
serve and/or participate in this meeting, or who have ques-
tions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the
facilities, are requested to contact the ADA Coordinator at
(847) 931-5620 {tdd (847) 931-5616} promptly to allow the
City of Elgin to make reasonable accommodations for
those persons.
Published in Daily Herald May 19, 2023 (4600206)

)31;) <:2-734 )31;)4!5;-)>/36;)5'7:=

NOTICE OF HEARING
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

CITY OF ELGIN
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the City of Elgin Planning &
Zoning Commission will conduct a public hearing on the
following zoning application:

No. 11-23
By Bob Karas/Alexander’s Restaurant, as applicant, and
Karas and Karas Properties, LLC., as property owner, re-
questing approval of a planned development as a condi-
tional use with a departure from the Elgin Municipal Code
requirements for the location of a pergola, and any other
departures as may be necessary or desirable to construct
an outdoor eating and drinking facility (patio) partially
covered by a pergola in the street yard of the existing res-
taurant at the property commonly referred to as 1725 N.
State Street, more specifically identified by the Kane
County Property Index Number 03-34-178-004.
The current application for the above-described develop-
ment is available for review at the Community Develop-
ment Department, 150 Dexter Court, Elgin, IL 60120 and
online at:

www.cityofelgin.org/publichearings
Said application and the associated plans on file with the
Community Development Department and online are sub-
ject to change during the administrative and city council
review process.
The public hearing will be held on Monday, June 5, 2023 at
7:00 p.m. in the City Council Chambers, Second Floor,
North Tower, Elgin Municipal Building, 150 Dexter Court,
Elgin, IL 60120. At that time, any interested persons may
appear in person, by writing, by agent or by attorney and
present any testimony they may have pertaining to the
granting or denying of this petition.
Please direct all inquiries to the following person at the
Community Development Department, City of Elgin:

Damir Latinovic at (847) 931-5943
The City of Elgin is subject to the requirements of the
Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990. Individuals with
disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and who re-
quire certain accommodations in order to allow them to ob-
serve and/or participate in this meeting, or who have ques-
tions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the
facilities, are requested to contact the ADA Coordinator at
(847) 931-5620 {tdd (847) 931-5616} promptly to allow the
City of Elgin to make reasonable accommodations for
those persons.
Published in Daily Herald May 19, 2023 (4600207)

All Other

Landscaping

WHY IS IT
A man wakes up after

sleeping under an
ADVERTISED blanket, on

an ADVERTISED mattress,
and pulls off ADVERTISED

pajamas, baths in an
ADVERTISED shower,

shaves with an
ADVERTISED razor,

brushes his teeth with an
ADVERTISED toothpaste,
washes with ADVERTISED

soap, puts on
ADVERTISED Clothes,
drinks an ADVERTISED

cup of coffee, drives to work
in an ADVERTISED car

and then...
refuses to ADVERTISE
believing it doesn’t pay.

Later if business is poor, he
ADVERTISES it for sale.

WHY IS IT?

WHY IS IT
A man wakes up after

sleeping under an
ADVERTISED blanket, on

an ADVERTISED mattress,
and pulls off ADVERTISED

pajamas, baths in an
ADVERTISED shower,

shaves with an
ADVERTISED razor,

brushes his teeth with an
ADVERTISED toothpaste,
washes with ADVERTISED

soap, puts on
ADVERTISED Clothes,
drinks an ADVERTISED

cup of coffee, drives to work
in an ADVERTISED car

and then...
refuses to ADVERTISE
believing it doesn’t pay.

Later if business is poor, he
ADVERTISES it for sale.

WHY IS IT?

Cement Work

ACCURATE
GARAGE

DOOR
Services, Inc.

ALL REPAIRS
NEW INSTALLS

847-476-0714
accuratedoorsite.com

R.M. CONSTRUCTION SERVICES
Professional Building & Remodeling

Accredited Rated A+
Licensed Contractor Free Estimates

847-630-1281

We Fix Code Violations
Insurance Damage

24 Hr Emergency Service

Structual /Storm /Water

Doors /Windows /Roofing

Cedar /Wood, Siding, Fascia &Soffitis

Vinyl/Aluminum

Seamless Gutters & Downspouts

Stairs /Decks /Porches /Railings

Add’ns /Basements /Bths /

Framing /Walls

Rough &Trim

Installs /Mill Work /Cabinets

Flooring /Wood /Vinyl /Ceramic

Put Your Car
In the Fast Lane
And Sell It Fast

With a Fast Acting
Classified Ad

In the
DAILY HERALD

CLASSIFIED
Call Today!

847-427-4444 or
630-955-0008

Garcia
Concrete
All Types of Concrete

Asphalt & Brick
Pavers, Driveways,
Patios, Walkways,

Stairs, Stoops,
Garage Floors, Curbs,

Parking Lots,
Retaining Walls
Bobcat Services

Lic, Insured & Bonded

847-321-0541 G & A
LANDSCAPE

• Sod Repairs
• Retaining Walls 20% OFF

• Rototilling
• Mulch 10% Off

• Aeration from $35
• Sprinkler Repair

FREE EST. / SR. DISC.

847-758-8460

LAWN CUTS FROM

$25/week
1 FREE SERVICE
w/ Seasonal Contract

? Shrub Trimming
? Gutter Cleaning

-------------------------------
EARLY BIRD SPECIAL

ON SPRING CLEANUPS
20% OFF

RICH’S
POWER WASH

AND STAIN
Professional Power
Washing Staining

and Sealing
• Decks • Fence

• Concrete • Siding
• Houses

richhayes@sbcglobal.net
847-962-4622
www.richshandyservice.com

JIM’S
EXPERIENCED
CARPET
REPAIRS
RESTRETCHING
SEAM REPAIRS

PATCHES
REPAIRS OF
ALL TYPES
45 yrs. exp

630-766-2015

Bathtub Resurfacing

Decks

Arlington Porcelain
Refinishing

Quality Bathtub &
Ceramic Tile Refinishing

Since 1985
5 Year Guarantee

847-776-0050
www.arlingtonbathtubs.com

Blacktopping & Paving

904-<344 , 436.-73 5-6372:6> 2: 8);73 ;< ;5 -< 2/3 436.-73 5-6372:6>* 3=;-) +2/:=4:<!5;-)>/36;)5'7:=
:6 7;)) "$#($%#($#"&

Electrical Contractors
& Supplies

Brickwork

Floor Services

DECK &
FENCE
REPAIR

• Pressure Wash
• Seal / Paint

For a
Free Estimate

CALL
(847)
284-
4803

Hardwood Floors
Installing, Refinishing

Repairing
of Old & New Floors

Starting @ $.75 /sq. ft.
Minimum Charge $280

Arl Hts/Pal.
847-459-3065

GT
CONCRETE

• Driveways
• Patios
• Walks
• Garage
• Slabs
• Room Additions
• Colored Concrete
• Exposed Aggregate

References, Insured
Free Estimates

30 Years Experience

Tom - 847-931-7937
www.gtconcreteonline.com

The Sod GuysThe Sod Guys
Weather is breaking soon -Weather is breaking soon -

Book Now forBook Now for
2023 Specials!2023 Specials!

20% OFF20% OFF
• Sodding• Sodding
• Seeding• Seeding
• Blanket & Seeding• Blanket & Seeding
• Dirt Grading• Dirt Grading
15% Mulch15% Mulch
• All Colors• All Colors
* Free Estimates* Free Estimates
* Bonded & Insured* Bonded & Insured

(630) 880-5296(630) 880-5296

PRO
ELECTRIC, ETC.
? ELECTRICAL
? CARPENTRY
? PLUMBING
? ETC.

ONE CALL FOR ALL
MOPE59@YAHOO.COM

331-218-8737
FOR FREE ESTIMATE

TABER BUILDERS, INC.
•Driveways - Patios
•Walkways - Additions
•Stamped & Dyed Designs
•Foundation Crack Repair
•Concrete Sealing
•Removal & Replacement
•Residential & Commercial
•Bonded & Insured

Free Estimates
35 Years Experience

630-761-1634
www.taberbuilders.com

Electrical Contractors
& Supplies

UPGRADE
ELECTRIC INC.
Lighting The Way Since 1965
No Interest Payment Plan
Residential / Industrial / Commercial

Specialists inSpecialists in
Electrical Home ImprovementsElectrical Home Improvements
Home Generator Systems/Home Generator Systems/
Circuit Panel UpgradesCircuit Panel Upgrades

& Service Revisions/Paddle/& Service Revisions/Paddle/
Whole House Bath & AtticWhole House Bath & Attic

Fans/Recess LTFans/Recess LT
Outlets/Phone/TVOutlets/Phone/TV

No Damage InstallationNo Damage Installation
Builders Welcome.Builders Welcome.

New Homes/Additions/New Homes/Additions/
Garages/Spas/Garages/Spas/

Swimming Pool Outlets/Swimming Pool Outlets/
Outdoor LTSign & Light PoleOutdoor LTSign & Light Pole
Maint.Maint. Security Lighting/Security Lighting/

LED Retrofits for Warehouse,LED Retrofits for Warehouse,
Office & Outdoor Parking LotOffice & Outdoor Parking Lot

LightingLighting
Lic/Ins. • Free Estimates

847-228-7266
847-255-7266

GLI
Concrete & Brick Paving

(847)774-8655
(847)228-0048

? Concrete
Starting @ $10 sq ft

• Driveways
• Patios
• Sidewalks
• Etc.

? Brick Paving
Starting @ $15 sq ft

• Driveways
• Patios
• Sidewalks
• Retaining Walls

? 20% Off
Power Washing & Sealing

EARLY 2023 SIGNUP
? 10% OFF ?
Insured & Bonded - Free Est.

THE
LAWN CREW

FREE ESTIMATES

847-774-9195
FULLY INSURED

Core Aeration
Specials

CALL EARLY TO GET
OUR 2023

LOW RATES!
-----------------------

SPRING CLEANUP
SPECIALS

MIDWEST
GUTTER CLEANING
• GUTTER COVERS

& SCREENING
• CAULKING
• NEW DOWNSPOUTS
• GUTTERS FLUSHED
• DEBRIS HAUL AWAY

630-873-9884
www.midwestguttercleaner.net

STEVE’S
DECK
SERVICES
GET YOUR
DECK READY
FOR SPRING
ROTTEN WOOD

REPLACED
847

969-5846

LandscapingDeck Maintenance





Introduction Letter

We are currently offering Automotive Technology 1 and 2 at Mooseheart City School. We have

outgrown that physical space and have been looking to secure a facility that we can grow to our

full potential in this Career and Technology realm.

Our estimated schedule for the 2023-24 School Year begins at 7:55 am and concludes at 2:35

pm. We would probably have staff and some students on site at 7:00 until 4:00 given any needs

throughout the day.

I would estimate that at capacity, we could have 40-45 students on the campus at any one time.

There are 1-2 staff members on site at all times.

The larger space to the north, would accommodate our lab activities where vehicles would be

used as demonstration and practice opportunities. The three spaces to the south would

provide us opportunities to offer diagnostics, hybrid and engine lab environments. Other

possible expansions for those spaces might include HVAC and Fire Science.

We have been approached by other school districts, East Aurora, Mooseheart and Batavia, to

include their students in our offerings.

Respectfully,

Jeff Craig

Superintendent of West Aurora Schools



West Aurora 
Automotive Center

202-208 Genesis Way
North Aurora, IL



West Aurora’s Automotive Program

2023-2024  Student Enrollment:  74 2023-2024  Student Enrollment:  9

Maximum Student  Program Enrollment:  160



2023-2024 Estimated Schedule

Block Bus Arrives Class Period Bus Departs

One 7:50 7:55-9:05 9:05

Two 9:43 9:48-10:55 10:55

Three 11:34 11:39-12:45 12:45

Four 1:26 1:31-2:35 2:35

* Schedule differs on Mondays due to late start schedule



Automotive Experience

Students have the opportunity to:

● work on donated cars, personal vehicles, and district/staff vehicles (it 
is not a fully operational automotive shop).

● earn certifications in areas such as tire balancing.

● possible dual-credit opportunities with Waubonsee Community 
College.

● possible internship opportunities at local car deals and automotive 
shops.



Possible Automotive Expansion 

Electric Diagnosis Lab

Engine Lab

Hybrid Lab



2023-2024 CTE 
Offerings 

Possible Other CTE 
Expansion Areas

Heating & Air Conditioning
Fire Science

Possible Future 
Partner Schools



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Legend  
• Red - area for automotive repair training to be open August 2023. 
• Green - area for future expansion of academic programming. 
• Blue - parking for students and staff.  

 

*Please note that the actual spaces used will be limited as the majority of students are bused 
over from high school and staff members anticipated are minimal.  

 



 

 
  

  
 

 

 

VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA 

KANE COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

 

Ordinance No. ___________________ 

___________________________________________________________________________________  

 

ORDINANCE APPROVING A SPECIAL USE TO ALLOW AN EDUCATIONAL FACILITY, 

VOCATIONAL SCHOOL IN THE B-2 GENERAL BUSINESS DISTRICT FOR THE 

PROPERTY LOCATED AT 202 GENESIS DRIVE, NORTH AURORA, ILLINOIS 

___________________________________________________________________________________  

 

 

 

Adopted by the 

Board of Trustees and President 

of the Village of North Aurora 

this ____ day of __________, 2023 

 

 

 

Published in Pamphlet Form 

by authority of the Board of Trustees of the 

Village of North Aurora, Kane County, Illinois, 

this ____ day of __________, 2023 

by ________________________________. 

 

 

 

 

Signed _____________________________________ 

 

 
 



 

 
  

 
ORDINANCE NO.        

 

ORDINANCE APPROVING A SPECIAL USE TO ALLOW AN EDUCATIONAL FACILITY, 

VOCATIONAL SCHOOL IN THE B-2 GENERAL BUSINESS DISTRICT FOR THE 

PROPERTY LOCATED AT 202 GENESIS DRIVE, NORTH AURORA, ILLINOIS 

 

(Petition #23-02; 202 Genesis Drive) 

 

  WHEREAS, the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of North Aurora have 

heretofore adopted the North Aurora Zoning Ordinance, otherwise known as Title 17 of the Code of North 

Aurora, Illinois (the “Code”); and, 

 

WHEREAS, an application has been filed requesting approval of a special use pursuant 

to Title 17, Chapter 8 of the North Aurora Zoning Ordinance to allow for an Educational Facility, 

Vocational School for the property located at 202 Genesis Drive, North Aurora, Illinois (the “Property”) 

in the B-2 General Business District; and,  

 

WHEREAS, a public hearing on the forgoing application was conducted by the Village of 

North Aurora Plan Commission on June 6, 2023, pursuant legal notice as required by State law and the 

Code; and, 

 

  WHEREAS, the Plan Commission has filed its recommendations with the President and 

Board of Trustees recommending approval of the special use described herein; and, 

 

  WHEREAS, the President and Board of Trustees determine that the findings and 

recommendations of the Plan Commission are reasonable and appropriate and that the approval of the 

requested special use for the Subject Property is consistent with the criteria for special use approval and 

is in the best interest of the Village. 

 

  NOW, THEREFORE, be it ordained by the President and Board of Trustees of the 

Village of North Aurora, Kane County, Illinois, as follows: 

 

  SECTION 1:  The recitals set forth above are incorporated in this Ordinance as material 

finding of the President and the Board of Trustees.   

 

  SECTION 2:  The application for special use for an Educational Facility, Vocational 

School is hereby approved for the Property, subject to the following condition: 

 

1. If the School District decides to paint the exterior façade, the School District must submit the 

proposal for review by Village staff in keeping with the business district design standards 

pertaining to the color of the building finishing. 

 

  SECTION 3:  That this Ordinance is limited and restricted to the property located at 202 

Genesis Drive, North Aurora, Illinois and legally described as follows: 

 



 

 
  

 

 
PARCEL 1: 

LOT 7 IN ORCHARD COMMERCE CENTER SUBDIVISION, BEING A SUBDIVISION OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 

OF SECTION 1, TOWNSHIP 38 NORTH, RANGE 7, EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, AND PART 

OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4  OF SECTION 6, TONWSHIP 38 NORTH, RANGE 8, EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL 

MERDIAN, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED SEPTEMBER 16, 2005 AS DOCUMENT 

2005K110890, IN THE VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA, KANE COUNTY, ILLINOIS.  

 

Parcel Number: 14-01-427-003 

 

  SECTION 4: Each and every provision of this Ordinance is severable from each and 

every other provision of this Ordinance; and if any provision of this Ordinance is deemed invalid and/or 

unenforceable, such provision shall be deemed severed from this Ordinance, leaving each and every other 

provision in this Ordinance in full force and effect.  

 

  SECTION 5:  This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage, 

approval, and publication in pamphlet form as provided by law. 

 

Presented to the Board of Trustees of the Village of North Aurora, Kane County, Illinois this 

_____ day of _______________, 2023, A.D. 

 

Passed by the Board of Trustees of the Village of North Aurora, Kane County, Illinois this ______ 

day of ________________, 2023, A.D. 

 

Jason Christiansen  _________  Laura Curtis   _________ 

 

Mark Guethle  _________  Michael Lowery _________ 

 

Todd Niedzwiedz _________  Carolyn Bird Salazar _________ 

 

Approved and signed by me as President of the Board of Trustees of the Village of North Aurora, 

Kane County, Illinois this _____ day of ___________, 2023, A.D. 

 

  

____________________________ 

Mark Gaffino, Village President 

ATTEST: 

 

 

__________________________________   

Jessi Watkins, Village Clerk 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 


	23-06-19 Village Board Agenda
	23-06-05 VB Minutes
	23-06-05 COW Minutes
	23-06-19 FY23 Bills List
	23-06-19 FY24 Bills List
	Expense Report for Village Board
	Invoices

	Public Works Mechanic Memorandum of Agreeement + Memo
	Memorandum of Agreement

	FY 2023-24 Budget Amendment #2 + Memo
	Ordinance

	Purchase of Public Works Five-Yard Snowplow Truck + Memo
	Quote

	Purchase of Public Works Vehicle + Memo
	Quote

	Petition 23-02 School District 129 Vocational School Special Use + Memo
	23-02 Staff Report
	Application for Special Use
	Special Use Standards Statement
	Address Buffer List for 202-208 Genesis Drive
	Sheet1

	School District - Public Hearing Newspaper Posting 5.19.23
	N Aurora Genesis Way Legal Description
	Introduction Letter
	West Aurora  Automotive Center
	Aerial - 202-208 Genesis Drive - School District 129
	Special Use Ordinance 23-02





